
92



entsorì Enickson
efvlL Et\(3lt\¡EERS Ar SruF¡lçrrtrp¡S

August 12,2019

Dr. Jeremy Powell, Superintendent
Hamilton Unified School District
62O CanalStreet
P.O, Box 488
Hamílton C¡ty, CA 95951

Regarding: Hamilton High School, ALTA/NSPS Survey, APN 032-230-015, Glenn
County

Dear Dr. Powell,

At your request I am forwarding you thís proposal for surveying services to províde an
ALTA/NSPS surveythat covers the parcel as listed above. As I unde¡stand itthe scope of
services that you will require of Robertson Erickson (RE) (refened to below as "Consultanf) is
as follows.

l. ALTA Survey

The Consultant shall províde the Clíent wíth an ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey in
accordance with the requirements of the "2Q16 Minimum Standard DetailRequirements
forALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys' jointly established by the American Land Titlè
Association and American Congress of Surveying and Mapping. This includes ltems 4
and 21as listed on Taþle A (attached) of Optional Survey Responsibilities and
Specifications.

We will perform the above described services for a fee of $6"500.00

ASSUMPTIONS AND EXCLUSIONS

1. Preparation of easement plats and/or legal descriptions is not included.

2. Preparation of parcel, subdivísíon maps or lot line adjustments are not included.

3- All reimbursable costs such as reproduction and postage shall be additionalcharges.

4. lt is assumed that a current títle report regarding the subject properly will be provided to
RE at no expense to RE in a timely manner. lf one is not available, we can purchase one

El8El ManzaníËa CË., suire'l01 . Chics,84.959P6 . 53O. Bg4. SSOO . 53o' El94. Et955 Fax
n ot¡enËs o rreni c[<s on. corrl

93



at a loca! ütle cornpany. Fees for title reports are approximately $500. We would pass
along the title fee charge for the report plus 15%.

5- Æl additionaf servíces requested by the Client/Oryvner, not described in the above scope
of work will be billed according to our current schedule of rates or at an agreed price.

6- ii ís assurneci we wiíi have fuii access io the property during normai business hours
without pets or animals threatening the work of fte field crew"

Either party can ier¡'nínaie ihís coniract with a r-'<iay wrÈtten notiee wÈih fees paíd to daie. We
have t!'¡e right to charge a late fee of f .5% per monti¡ for invoices not paíd withín 30 days. We
have the nþht to stop yvori< if invoíces are not paici wähin 30 days of invoice ciate.

s. rJ vt wt lvgi ! !Ð propCIsa

Vy'e can startthe surveywithin7-1û days of youracceptance of thís contract, We antícípate that
we can have a ciraftALTÃ,¡NSPS survey map foryour reviewwithin 2 weeks of your acceptance
of this contract.

srncerev,
^ ^^^^+^-¡t'tr,9gprE Ll

El-ia*^-f Al^-^.t- ¡ tt taciJ I ì¡qt r tti.e
Russ Erickson, P.E-
Pllnfa^ã. ¡ tlrlt tsh^¡nãðFr r .¡ rv.Ps¡ v¡ r ¡¡ Ê¡.vr¡ .vv¡

94

RE ALTA Survey Hamílton High.docx Pagez



)

BOARD AGENDA ¡TEM.ACTION ITEM

PTACEWORKS CEQA STUDIES CONTRACT AMENDMENT

ln PlaceWorks'CEQA proposal and contract of February 2019, they assumed a minimal level of Traffic
Study needed to meet CEQA requirements, based on the-current CalTrans information on the traffic
loading at the intersection of Hwy. 32 and Canal Street and a minimal increase in student attendance.

PlaceWorks will evaluate the tronsportotion impocts of the proposed projec't agq¡nst the lS checklist questíons. An ínitíol
review of the projed indicates that the number of trips will be relatively smal| therefare, we propose not te conduct trøffic
counts, nor model intersection |evels of service operations. PlaceWorks will oddress potentiøl impacts to loca! streets based
on estimated peak-hour trips. We will also review the on-s¡te circulation plan ond the funct¡oning of the access driveways.
PlaceWorks will also estimote the projec't's doily traffic volumes to provide necessary dota for the noise and oir quality/GHG
anolyses. PlaceWorks will document the results of the traffic anolysis in the trffic/transportation section of the 15.

ln the event that the analysis indicotes the need for a more detoiled analysis, including intersection levels of service
operations, PlaceWarks will work with EFPM/Distríct staff to develop s sepqrote scope of work, with a controc't omendment.

The PlaceWorks traffic engineer has started the traffic assessment, and agrees that a full Traffic lmpact
Assessment is not required. However, he states that he needs to perform a more quantítat¡ve
assessment, including on-site traffic counts and a Level of Service (LOS) study, than that described in the
current scope to meet CEQA requirements forthe following reasons;

1,. Potent¡al immed¡ate traffic impacts would be to 6th and Canal, which for all intents and purposes
is the main entrance to the town of Hamilton, and

2. Canal Street/Route 45 is a rated State roadway that will invíte additional Caltrans scrutiny,
part¡cularly at the intersection of Canal Street and Hwy 32.

PlaceWorks has provided a Contract Amendment for the addit¡onal proposed worÇ not to exceed

54,400, wíth the proposed síte studíes to be completed by 9/t3/2OL9. This would keep the CEQA
studies on schedule and within the proposed overall CDE studies budget.

District staff recommends approval

95



96



@|PLAcE\rrroRKs

SERVICE AUTHORIZATION

AMENDMENTN¡O. 
'.

PROJECT NO. August 7, 2019

PROJECT NAME Ham¡lton High School Site Expansion CEQA Review

AGREEMENT BETWEEIII:

CLIENT PlaceWorks

STREETADDRESS 3 MacArthur Place,Suite 1100

CITYSIATEAND ZIP Santa An4 CA 92707

CONTACT Greg Goodfelfow
Hereinafter referred to as'tlient." Hereinafter referred to as "Consultant.o

This Amendment No. 1to an existing agreementfor services is made and entered ínto effective as of the date of sígnature {"Effective
Date"), by and between PlaceWork (Consultant), a California Corporation, and Hamilton Unified School D¡str¡ct (Client)-

RECITAT

The Consultant desíres to amend, modifr7 and revise that certaín Agreement ("Existíng Agreemenf) wíth the Clíen! entered ifio on
August 7, 2019 to provide Servicet as defined therein, and to now amend the Existing Agreement. Except as specÍfically amended by
this documen! all otherterms and condítions of the Exist¡ng Agreement will remaín in full force and effect, wíthout modification.

Now, therefore, in consíderation of the above facts and of the covenants and agreement contained herein, the parties hereto agree
that:

Based on the anticÍpated increase in student capacíty and the number of addítional trips generated by the projea,
additíonal analysis would be requíred to evaluate potentíal impacts.

Potentíal traffíc Ímpacts would be to 6th Street (State Route 32) and Canal Street (State Route 45), whích ís a Caltrans
facility and a key íntersection for the City of Hamílton. The followíng scope of work is proposed:

- Conduct peak hour turn movement and pedestrian counts at the íntersectÍon of 6th Street and Canal Street
duringthe peak hours (7-9AM) and (4-6PM).

- PlaceWorks will use project tríp generation and distributíon ínformation revíewed and approved by the CÍfy of
Hamifton in combinatÍon with ambíent growth and cumulatíve project assumptions to develop traffic volumes
and calculate intersectíon levels of service.

- Intersection fevels of service will be provided for existinç and project openíng year traffÍc condÍtions at the
íntersection.

- Potential ímpacts with the project wíll be evaluated a'ccording to methodology and threshofds of sígnificance
critería approved by Cíty of Hamilton.

- The results of this analysÍs will be summarized ín the lnitíal Study prepare for the project wíth calculation
worksheets in the appendíx-

HASD-02.0 DATE

Hamilton Unified School District CONSULTANT

620 canal Street STREEÏADÐREsS

Hamilton Crty, CA 95951 CITYSTATE AND ZIP

Contracts Admin¡strator CONTACT

3 í\lacArthui'Place, Suiie 1-1'.lC i Santa Ana, Caiiforniag2TAT I 7i4.966"922t I piace\Â/orks.conr

97



@|PLAcEwoRKs

Tasks

IA5K
New eontract

$ 0.(¡0

$ 0.0c

$ 0.ûû

$ 0.00

$

þ þv,6¿r

Aueust 13,2019

iASK
TASK

TASK

fflÀlCl f I 1Ái¡T.

aôùrcr r¡ T^ñ¡fLV¡IJUL¡ A¡I ¡ rIdLËVVUT þ

SÏREETADDRESS 3 MacArthur Place, Suite LL00

alTv cf.^f.Ê 
^Àrn 

7tD C--*- 
^-- 

1^ Ã14^a&ttv ñt tai q J1t v t

AUTHORIZED
EEDÞtCÊÀr?^?rr rÊtlLr¡\LJÈtttñt¡vL

TASK

W¡#*Y

IUIAL:

Príncipal

Previous
Contract
Âmount

Amour¡t of diis
Amendment

s 0.00 s o.oo

$ 0.00 s û.00

$ o.r)o $ û.ûu

$ 0,00 tnnð
{ôôll

$ 0.00 $ 0.00

Þ JÞ,'¿T $ 4.s00

Steve Noack T¡TLE

PlaceWork's Authorized Representat¡ve

CLIENT:

CLIENT Hamilton Unified School District

STREETADDRESS 620 Canal Street

CIWSTATEANDZIP Hamilton C¡ty, CA 95951

AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE

Date

TITLE

Clienf s Authorized Representative Date

98

Servíce Authorízatíon I Page 2



BOARD AGENDA ITEM.ACTION ¡TEM

PROP 39 HVAC PROJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1

ln June 20L9, the Dístrict selected Absolut Heating & Air, lnc to complete the State-funded Prop 39
HVAC Replacement Project. The project scope included the replacement of a total of 22 3-ton, 4-ton &
5-ton HVAC units at the Hþh School Gym, District Office, Ag Program Office and Ag Shops; and, at the
Elementary School, replacement of the five 5-ton units at the cafeteria and Rooms 201 & 203. Total
base bid cost including new thermostats & control systems, is 5257,957.00.

Due to market and bíd requirement changes after the bid was accepted and the Purchase Orders were
issued, the vendor's (Absolute) Payment and Performance Bond costt required as a part of State Bond-
funded construction contractt has increased to S2780.0O. After several díscussions between the
District and vendor, and in order to continue moving the project forward smoothly, District staff agreed
to present to the Board for approval a proposed Change Order #1 for a totàl of $4900.00. This

constitutes approximately L.88% of the base cost of the lproject. With approval, the new total project
cost w¡l I be 5262,857 .O0

District staff recommends adoptíon of the proposed Change Order

99





HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Proposition 39 HVAC PROJECT

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

DESCRIPTION: Add'l costs of required Payment & Performance Bonds for Prop 39 HVAC Project

CAUSE: Requíred by Department of lndustrial Relatíons & PCC for State Project Funding approval

PROPOSED ADD¡TIONAL PRICE: $4SOO.OO

PROJECT BASE PRICE: $25¿957.00

PROPOSED NEW PRt CE z $ZeZ,gSt .OO

ORIGINALCOMPLETION DATE: June 3O 2020

TOTAL ADD¡T¡ONAL WORKING DAYS REqUESTED: O

) rorm¡DDrr¡oNAtwoRKtilG DAysAppRovED:0

REVISED COMPLETION DATE: June 3Q 2020

REVIEWED BY: Alan Joksch, Director of Maintenance & Transportation

Michael Cannon-EFPM/tLC Construction Program Manager

Approved by:

JEREMY POWELL; SUPER¡NTENDENT

HAMITTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

JOHN GRAY, PRESIDENT

ABSOLUTE HEATING & AIR, INC.

101



1n)



ERITAûE

Amount lnvoiced

Canier

INVOICE

: ü/,739.00

: Nationwide Muü¡al lnsurance
Company

Amount lnvoiced : $7,739-00

Amount Enelosed

Ðate

BillTo:

lnvoice Number

Policy Type

Pôl¡cy Number

Policy Term

Please send wilh payment:

Bill To t{ame

Policy t
lnvoÍce ¡l

llfstR-arli¡CE ¡tGgNCY

Abcolub He¡tÍng &Air, lnc.
PO Box¡3€4t
O¡l¡n4 CA 95963

: 76713
: Surety Bond

: 7901011564

: OV l25l2t1 I lo 07 l25l2%g

)

: Absolute Heating & Air, lnc.

:7901011564
:76713

Remit Payment To:

Herítage lnsur¡nce Agency, lnc.
290 Airpark Boulevard
Chico, CA 95973

Suiêty Bond(1) 07fr25tàO1s Prcmium s773e.00

103



tvê¡



012 TIAMTT¡TON I]NIFIED SCHOOL ÐIST..\_ BÀTCH 5; ÀUGUST 28 2O!g

vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference DaEe

Ã,CCOUMTS PA , PRELTST
BATCH: 0005 BATC'ft"*5,. SEPTEMBER 25 2OLg

APY5Oo rJ.OO.15 OglLg/Lg tB;48 pAGE
<< Open >>

1

EE ES E-Terrn E-ExtRef
tiq Ànt Net. Amount

ä98 023

3624L777'17
4328e16467
0669843652
63t4L77777
3L rrL177',7
4L4rtL7't77
73r4L7777't

ABA nu¡n
Y coal Func Obj

Account num
sit adR ÐÐ T9MPS

Description
00r.030/00 AHA PROCESS INC

0000r.0/00 AIJHÃ¡{BR.A. & SIERRÀ SPRINGS

Tax ID nun DeposiE type
Fd Res

200055 Po-020L44 o7/lg/201-9 4Ii400126149-PRoÐucr I or-2813-o-11r.0-1000-4300-ooo-ooo-ooo0o yN p20005s po-02oL44 07/L9/2019 AHAOo125r¿g_Si¡pprNc i õi_iers-o_tlt-o_1000_4300_0oo_OoO_0oo0o NN FTOTATJ PAYMENT ÂMOI'NT 529.50 *
TOTÀTJ USE TAX AMOI]NT 36.25

500. 00
65,75

80 .23
155.31

467 .50

0.00

500. o0
29,50

467.50
46"1 .50

8l-.33
81,33

.5029

PO- 000406
PO- 000406
PO-000406
PO- 000406

07 /27 /2OLe
o7 /27 /20L9
07 /27 /20t9
07 /27 /20L9

cL-000009 07/3L/2oL9 oo24osos-pREsc TEÀCHER oL_oooo_o_oooo_2?oo_s990_ooo_0oo_0oooo Ny pcr-000009 07/3L/20L9 00240602_Cr{rIJÐ Ntrt ÀssT o1_oooo_o_oo0o_2?00_5990_000_ooo_oo0oo Ny F
TOTÀI¡ PAYMEÀÍr AMOUNT 235.54 *

HS 98s8s89 O12"tre I O1_Oo0o-0_oooo-2?oo_4300_100_ooo_ooooo NN p o.0o¡¡IAINT 9858589 0727L9 2 O1_gt5O_O_OOoO_BlOO_4300_oOO_000_OOOoo NN p O.0OELIJAB 9858589 0727L9 3 01_Oooo_O_3200_1000_4300_O0o_ooo_ooooo NN p 0.ooELEM 9858589 0?2?19 4 O1-0000_o_0000-2?oo_4300_800_Oo0_0oo0o. NN p 0.00TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOUNT ?9.50 *

12.33
353.69

1, 121- . 03
188.94

51 .63
s1.63

r,524 ,95
3,304.20

22,00
7.00
7.50

43,00
79.50

462220622

I 01-0000-0-0000-8100_5590_OOO_OO0_O0ooo NNl. 01-0000-0_0000-8100_5s90_o0o_ooo_ooooo NN
1 0t -0000-0-0000_8100_5590_OOO_0oO_OO00o NN
1 0L-0000-0-0000_8100_5590_OOO_OOO-OOO0o NN
1 01-0000_0_0000-8L00_5590_OOO_OOO_0oOOO NN
1 01-0000-0-0000_8100_5590_000_OOO_OOOOO NN
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100_5590_OOO_OOO_OOOO0 NN

TOTAIJ PAYMENT A}4OI'Nr 3,304.20 *

iITJIJY

,]UI.Y
iIUTJY

iruLY

OO0253/OO A,PPEAT,-DEMOCRAT

80.23
15s.31
235.54

000854/00 ARTS ATTÀCK 330503 938

200059 Po-020148 0e/o?/20L9 rg-5L77- ONIJTNE AccEss 1 01-1400-0-r.r.r.o-1000-s890-000-000-0o0oo NV F
TOTAIJ PAYMEI\ru À¡,roÜNT 46?.50 *

00L075/00 AT&T

po-000403 o7 / 12 /20L9 rlrrry 13309254 I 01-0000-0-0000_2?00_5990_OOO_0oo_ooo0o NN p
TOTAIJ PÀYMENT AMOTJNT 8X.33 *

000053/00 cAr¡rFoRNrA WATER SERVICE CO

PO-OOA422
w-oo0422
PO- 000422
FO- 000422
PO- O00422
PO- 000422
PO-000422

o7/30/20L9 AtJe
07/30/201-9 AVe
o7/3o/2oL9 

^vG07/30/2OL9 ArlG
07/30/2oL9 Ave
0'7/30/2019 NJG
o?/3o/2ol9 Avc

P
P
P
P
P
P
Þ

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Ho
('l



106



O12 IIAMÍITON IJNIFIED SCHOOTJ ÐIST.
BATCH 5; AUGUST 2A ZOrg

,J98023 ACCOI'NTS PAY.. -. PREIIST
0005 BATCH 5; SEPTEMBER ZS 2OL9

Deposit, tl.tr)e ABA num
. Fd Res y coal Func Obj

APysoo rJ.00.15 08/Lg/1"9 18:48 pÀGE
<< Ope¡¡ >>

BATCH:

Tax ID num

2

vendor/Addr RemÍt name
Req Reference Date DescrÍption

001208/00 CHADBOURNE OFFICE Suppry

200i"36 po-0202Ot 08/07/2019 27340_irp cHArRs

2000t4 po-02otl.6 0.7 /26/2019 33?33_#20_1L6
200020 po-02oL29 07/25/2019 5r.0958_#20_L2s

OOL456/OO DAIJLÀS DEATTIERAGE

pv-000016 o7/L8/2OL9 RErMB DMV FEES;

Àccount n1rm
SiI BdR DD

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
l,j.q Àmt Net Amount

458.54 458.54
458,54

684,26 684.26
684.26

232,94 2L3.52
2L3.52

T9MPS

002024/00 CHICO PRINTTNG

2000s4 Po-02oL43 08/14/2019 25s6?-NcR AÐMrN/srAFF FoRMs L 01-0000-o-r-110-1000-4300-s00-000-o0oo0 NN s,
TOTÀ¡J PAYME!ür AMOU¡rr 684,26 *

00L237/00 CþMER'S PRili[T SI¡OP

200042 pO-020L30 08/Os/2019 101822 1 01-0000-0_0000_2?00_4300_000_oo0-ooooo NN r
TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOIJNT 2!3,52 "

OOO495/OO CREATIVE APPTJE

1 0L-0000-0-0000-?150-4300_OOO_OOO_OO0O0 NN FTOTÀIJ PAYMET\¡1f AMOI'NT 458,54 *

1 0L-0000-0-11L0-1000-4300-800-oo0_ooooo NN F
1 01-0000-o-3200-1000-4300-OOO-OO0-0oo0o NN F

000s32/00 c.tRowD CI]}IIROIJ WAREHOUSE

200060 po-02 oL49 O"t / 30 / 2019 144?3-BELT BARRTEA._EI,EI,I CAFE

24L.59 *

1 L3-5310-0-0000-3?00-4300-000-o0o-ooooo yN F

ÎOTAIJ PÀYMENT ÀMOUMT

TOTATJ PAYMENT AMOUNT
TO?ÀIJ USE TÀX AMOIJNT

L2s .42
rL1,26

380.33

124.33
LL7.26
24L.59

380.33 *
27 ,57

380.33
380.33

BUS DRMR 0L-0000-0-0000-3600-5890_ooo_000_00000 NN
ToTAIJ PAYMENT AMOI]NT 156.00 *

00
00

6
6

15
15

000'164/0O DANTETTSON CO

PO- 000425
PO- 00042 5
PO- 000425
PO- 000425
PO- 000425
PO- 000425
PO- 000425

08 / 05/20r9
08/!2/2Or9
o8/L2/2oL9
08/L2/2019
08/L2/2oLe
08 / 12/20!9
08/L2/20t9

2 01.93I
20250't
202507
201938
202501
202507
202507

1- L3-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000
1 1.3-531-0-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-0000o
2 r.3-s3t-0-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
2 13-5310-0-0000-3?00-4700-000-000-00000
2 13-53r-0-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
3 13-5320-0-0000-3700-4300-000-049-00000
4 r.3-5320-0-0000-3?00-4700-000-049-00000

NNP
NNP
NNÞ
NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP

00
00
00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

L23.O4
105.28
553. ?5
651.8L
791.65
28.99

114.33

.00
,00
.00
,00

H
<>{



108



012 HAMIIJTON UNIFIED SCHOOIJ DIST
BATCH 5; AUGUST 28 2}tg

if98023 ACCOUNTS PAh,*¿i PRELIST
0005 BATCH 5; SEPTEMBER 25 20j.9

Deposit type ABA num
Fd ReE y coaL Func ObJ

APV500 L.00.ls OA/Lg/ts i.8:48 pÀGE
<< Open >>

BATCH:

Tax ID num

943L72834

3

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Ðate Description

000764 (CON"TNLTED)

PO-00042s 07 /29/20L9 201364
PO-000425 O7 /29/2OL9 20L364
PO-000425 07 /29 /20L9 201364
PO-00042s 07 /29/20L9 20t364

OO2O47lOO DANNIS WOIIVER KETJIJEY

crr-0000L9 06/30/20L9 aitNE 3407

Account, num
SiI, BdR DD

EE ES E-Tern E-ExtRef
IJig Àmt Net ÀmountTgMPS

1 13_5310-0_0000-3?oo_4300_o0o-ooo-0oooo
2 1.3_5310_0_0000_3?oo_4?00_ooo_ooo-ooooo
3 13-5320-O-OOOO_3?OO_4300_ooo_049_OOOO0
4 13_s320_0_0000_3?00_4?OO_0oO-049_OOOO0

TOTJ\I¡ PAYMENT åMOUNT 3,086.?8 *

NN
NN
NN
NN

0
o
0
0

P
P
P
P

48.90
489.60

L9 .67
1s9. 76

3, 086.78

00
00
00
00

01-0000-0-0000_7110_5815_000_000_ooooo NE F
TOTÀIJ PAI'!¡IENT AMOUI{T 2,?65,00 *

1.7, 087 , L5

5 , 54L .49
5, 541.50

489.29

L4,480.00

595.00

!,256 .43

1, 400 . 00

2,765.00
2,765,AO

5,54L.49
5, 541 . 50

489.29
rL ,572 ,29

14, 480 . 00
L4, 480 . 00

L,256 .43
L,256,43

OOO424/OO DEIJIJ MARKETING 7426L6805

200008 po-020ro8 07 /Ls/20L9 103296?0369
200008 po-020Loe 01/L5/2019 103296?0369
200080 po-02or70 o8/oL/20L9 10331283270-3 yR ¡VÀRR.êNry

1 01-91s0-0-0000-2420-4400-ooo-o0o-oo0oo Ny F
2 01.-9812-0-1110-1000-4400-000-000-ooooo Ny F
r. 01-9150-0-0000-2420-5890'-000-000-0oo0o Ny F

TOTAIJ PAYMEIiüT AMOI'NT LL,s72.28 *

oooA4L/OO DEPARTMENT OF TOXIC

2 OO13 9 pO- 02 O2O2 08 / L4 / 2O!-9 DOC#ESÀ- FytS / L9 - L62 1 01-0000-0-0000-71.10-s890_000_000-oo0oo NN F
TOTAL¡ PÀYMENI AMOTNT 14,480.00 *

ooi.3s3/oo DREAM CATC¡iER RÀNC}¡

200124 Po-020L96 a8/o!/2019 rNsERVrcE r,lrNcH B/12l19 L ot--oooo-o-11L0-1000-4300-ooo-o0o-0oooo NN F
TOTATJ PAYMEIifrT AMOUNT 638,14 *

00L242/00 EAST COAST pIrB & cRrrJrJ

2OOO92 PO-02AL76 08/L9/20L9 TNSERVICE r.rrNctr 8/9/19 1 01-OOOO-0_1110_1.000_4300-OOO_000_OO00O NN F
TOTA!¡ PÀY¡4ENT AMOUNT t ,256.43 *

001042/00 EÐUCATIONATJ FACILITIES PROGR,AM 05059?395

cL-000022 o8 / 04/20!9 USD-FROP 39; rNV#l 01-6230-0-0000-8100-5890-000-000-00000 Ny p
TOTAIJ PAYMENT A¡4OUNI 1,400,00 *

8
I

63
63

L4
t4

1, 400 . 00
1,400.00

Ho
\o



r.10



OT.2 HAMIT.TON IJNIFIED SCHOOIJ DIST. ,J98023
BATCH 5; AUGUST 2g 2OL9

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Referer¡ce Date Description

001166/00 ExPtoRE ITEARNING

20006s po-020t54 07/3u2019 2r2803s

PO-000412 07 /24/20L9 603518339
PO-000412 07 /24/2OL9 603518338
PO-000412 07/30/2ot9 603s26s51

ACCOI'NTS PA}.. -BATCH; 0005 BÀTCH 5;

Tax ID num DeposÍt t14re
Fd ReÉ

PRELIST
SEPTE¡,IBER 25 ZOfg

ABÀ num Accout¡t num
Y Goal Func ObJ Sit BdR DD

ÀPYs00 L.00.15 O1/r9/tg 18:48 PAGE
<< Open >>

4

T9MPS
EE ES E-TErM E-EXTREf

Liq Amt Net Amount

L 01_0801_0_1.110_Looo-5890_OOb_501_O00oo NN r
TOI¡ÀIJ PÀYMENT AMOUNT 99.00 *

100.00

250.46

0.00

r7r.62
!,229 ,25

727.50
727 ,s0
420.46
275 ,46

00
oo

ôô
99

548.',|'t
54A.7'1

0
9
9

000201"/00 FotLETT SCHOOIJ SOLIITTONS rNc

Po-020115 07/26/2oL9 1366753-ELEM DEsrnity RENEI{AL 1 01-oooo-0-tJ.lo-2420-s89o-800-026-ooooo NNPo-02011s 07/26/20L9 1366753-IIs DEsrrNY RENEÍIAIJ 2 01-0000-0-1110-2420-5890-100-026-00000 NN200074 po-020L63 08/o2/20L9 23949L6A 1 01_6300_0_L1.10_r.000-4200_000_000_00000 NN
TOTATJ PAYMENT AMOUNT 21275'46 *

000753/00 GTJENN COTNTY ROAD SHOP

cr¡-000059 o7 /L8 / 20L9 PWARL9-012s9 01-8ts0-0_0000_8100_5630_000_0oo_0o0oo NN F
TOTAL PAY¡48ò¡1[ ÃMOINT 250.46 *

000162/00 GRATNGER

PO-000409 07 /24/2OL9 92427466L9 1 01-81s0-0-0000-81.00-4300-000_000_00000 NN p
TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOI'¡TT 548.'17 *

oo0307/oo HAMI¡rTON Ërcri scHoorl

CIr-000057 06/30/2OL9 REIMB PETTY CASE;PoSTAGE 01-OO0o-O-OOOO-2700-5990-OoO-000-0OOoo NN F
cL-000058 06/30/2or9 REIMB PETTY cASIt;CAFE REFtiNÐs 13-53r"0-o-oooo-oooo-9634-ooo-ooo-ooooo NN F
Pv-ooools o7/r8/2ors PosrAcE FEES 11-6391.-0.-4t.to-tooo-s89o-0oo-ooo-o00oo NN

TOTAI¡ PÀY¡I,IENT A¡4OIiNT 1.17.28 *

000072/00 ETTTLYARD rNC

r'
F
P

727,50
727.50
820,46

2

250,46
250.46

1 01-8L50-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN p
L 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN p
x. 0L-8150-0-0000-8L00-4300-000-000-00000. NN p

TOTÀTJ PAYMENT AMOT'NT 7L4.64 *

05
L3

00
00
00

I
88

0
0
0

8.05
88,13
21.10

!L7.2A

00
25
25

654.49
16,86
43.29

714,64

ÙÙL L /OO fIOLDREGE & K(rrrrr 6803683 3 r.

CIr-00002? 08/L4/2019 CI,oSE BAIJ-.tttNE ffoRK COMP o1--0000-O-OOOO-?110-5890-OoO-ooO-0OOO0 NN
Po-019397 o7/3L/2or9 inl¡Y 2019 SERVTcES;132213 r. ot.-oooo-o-ooo0-?tto-5890-ooo-ooo-oo0oo Nr

TOTAIJ PAYMENÎ AMOT'¡iff L,229,25 *

c
P 22

22
1
i.

ts
H
H



LL2



01.2 HAMILTON I]NIF]ED SCHOOIJ DIST. .Í98023
BATCII 5; AUGUST 28 2019

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

000801/00 Ht¡[t & SONS INC

Po-000400 08 / O7 /20t9 pARK FIIEL; 1 22902
PO-000400 07 / 25/20L9 LO3642

ACCOTNTS pAy¡u¿ PREITIST
BÀTCH: 0005 BATCH 5; SEPTE¡4BER 25 2OLg

Tax ID num Depo6it tl¡pe ABA num
Fd Res y Goat Func ObJ

942209320

APY500 L.00.15 Oï/Lï|L9 18r48 pAGE
<< open >>

5

Account nun
sit 8dR DÐ

EE ES E-Tetî¡n E-ExtRef
tiq Ant Net A¡nountT9ltlPS

2 01._0000_0_0000_81.00_4392_OOO_OOO_OOOOO
1 01_0000_0_0000_3600_4392_0oo_ooo_ooooo

TOTA1 PÀYMENf AMOU¡\IÎ L,424.25 *
8952P

P
NN
NN

0.00
0.00

5,853 .20

t7,335.08

L,347.06

0,00

0.00

896.36
L, 424 ,25

5,853.20
s,853.20

l-, 73s . 08
1, 735 , 08

L,34',1 .06
r,34't,06

00.00
00.00

! ,929 ,78
L,929 ,78

OO0650/OO IIJIJUMTNATE EDUCATION 800419525

200064 Po-02oL53 07/L6/20L9 crNv3ol-ro AssESsMEtfrs 1 ol-ooot-0-1110-tooo-5890-ooo-ooo-ooo0o Ny F
TOTAI. PÀYME\TT ÀMOIJNT 5,853.20 *

000445/00 I? SAVVY

200067 Po-020156 o'1/31/2oL9 0112s552-uNrrREñDs RENEwAIJ 1 ot-1400-o-1tto-1ooo-5s90-ooo-ooo-o0ooo NN F
TOTAIJ PAYMEIiTT AMOT'NT 1, 735 . 08 *

ooo2l4/oo it ¡1¡ PEPPER 6. SON INC

200128 po-020199 0,r/22/2019 SIIEET MUSIC & CDS 1 01-41.28-0-1.1 1.0-1000-4300-00
TOTAIJ FAYMET{I AMOUNT !,347,0

001-005/00 ûEREMY POWEL¡r

pv- 000013 o8 / 08 / 2OL9 REITOCATION EXPENSE REIMB 0r--0000-0-0000-7L50-5890-000-000-00ooo NN
TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOI'NT 4, 000, 00 *

0009?3/00 JrvE CoMMUNTCATIONS rNC 020?83048

po-000442 08/0L/20!9 AUc 2019 IN6000324380 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NN p
TOTÂTJ PÀYMEÀT ÀMOUNT L,929.?g *

000120/00 üoHNNr¡s IJOCK & SÀFE

PO-000411 07 /23/20L9 40383

942370699

1 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630-000-000-00000 Ny p
TOTAIJ PÀYMEÀTT AMOT'Iiru' 3!7 .L7 *

0-000-00000 NN P
6*

4,O
4r0

3L7.t'?
3L7.r7

H
P(,



TL4



O].2 HAMITJTON ÛNIFTED SCHOOI¡ DTST. ir98023
BATCH 5; AUGUST 2a 2OL9

Vendor/Àddr Remit name
Req Refereoce Ðate Descript,ion

000349/00 LARKTN AtIrO ET,ECTRTC

ACCOTNTS PAYÃÞÉg PRELIST
0005 BATC$ 5; SEpTEMBER 25 2OLg

Ðeposít type ABA num
Fd Res y coal Func Obj

L5 08/t9/19 18:48 pAGE 6BATCH¡

Tax ID num

564958 03 I

APYsOO L. OO
<< Open >>

Account num
SiI, BdR DD

EE ES E-Tern E-ElitRef
Líq Amt Net Amor¡nrT9MPS

Po-00040i. 08/05/20t9 l9s6-FusroN 1 01"_gtso_o_0ooo_8100_s630_o0o_ooo_oooo0 Ny pPo-000401 o7/3r/20r9 l9so-os cnrvy upLÀNDËR I o1_81s0_o_oooo-BLoo_5630_ooo_ooo_ooo0o Ny pPo-000401 07/30/2019 L946-o6 FoRD lsoxrJ 1 o1_g1.5o_o_o0oo_s1-00_5630_oo0_ooo_o0o0' Ny p
TOTAI. PAYMENT AMOTJNT 1,657.39 *

0.00
0.00
0. 00

L72.41,
8'Ì.4A

0.00

r48.82

748.7L

256.79
450.5s
9s0. 05

L,657,39

6.00
6.00

3, 00r. . 06
3,00L.06

00L388/00 tARRy'S pEsT & Í{EEÐ CONTROIJ L4L1536L2

Po-000440 o7/08/2oL9 JI'IJY Arrlr srrEs !f1129? I 01-o0oo-0-0000-8100-5590-ooo-oo0-00000 Ny p
lofAfr PAYMENT AMOt¡NT 540,00 *

00r.026/00 LITTÍTE GRADUATES

200073 po-020t62 08/0L/20L9 783?01-1 1- 01- 080L-0-11 i.0-t-000-4300-ooo_530-0oo0o NN F
TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOI'¡ÍP 148.82 *

000701/00 MAGGTESAI{yER

PV-OOOO].? O6/3O/20L9 TOLIJ FOR QTEI' TRIP 01-9812_0-111 0_1.000_5200_oo0_ooo_o0ooo NN
TOTAT. PAYMENT AMOI'NT 6.00 *

000125/00 MCGRAI{-HIIJI¡ SC¡IOOIJ EDUCATION

200062 po-02oLsL o7 /3L/2019 !-089?6084001-DIcrTAl¡ I 01-0001_0-1-Lt0_1000_4200_0oo_000_oo0o0 NN p
TOTAI, PAYMETiTT AI4OUNT 748.7! *

000864/00 MoNoFRICE 567987705

54
ÊL

I4
14

0
0

I
I

?!
7L

I
I

74
74

L72.4L
87.4A

259.89

00
00

a2
82

200046 po-02oL34 07 /3L/20L9 191-?1L58
200046 po-020L34 07/2s/20L9 19155934

000L64/00 MPS

200097 po-02oL80 08/ O8/20L9 9LL75666

1 0t--9150-0-0000-2420_4300_000-ooo_ooooo NN p
1 01-9150-0-0000-2420-4300_ooo_ooo_0o0oo NN p

TOTAIJ PAYMEIüX ÀMOI'NT 259.89 *

t 01-6300-0-111.0-1000-4200_000_000_oo0oo NN p
TOTAT, PAYMENT A¡{OINT 3,001.06 *

3,001.05

H
F
Ul



116



OJ-2 HAMII,TON IJNTFIEÞ SCIIOOTJ DIST
BATCH 5,. AUGUST 28 2O!9

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference DaLe

.798 02 3

Description

350069284001
35008790200L
351.635333 001
352823 033 001
353702 602 001
357t 7I9s8001

BATCH:

Tax ID nun

ÀCCOUI\.JPAYABTJE PRETIST
0005 BÀTCII 5; SEpTEMBER ZS 2Or9

Deposit Eype ABA num
Fd ReB y coaL Func Obj

APYsoo IJ.00.15 08/1"9/Lg L8¡48 PAGE
<< Open >>

Account num
SiT BdR DÐ

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
IJiq Amt Net AmountT9MPS

001085/00 MUSIC K8-pr,ANK ROAD ptBLISHING

200f26 PO-02019? 08/19/20L9 20-801890;MUSIC SUpptIES 1 OL-4128_O_j-110_tooo-4300_ooo_0oo_0oOoO yN p2OOL26 ÞO-020197 08/L9/2OL9 20-80L890;SHrpprNG 1 Oi_41.2S_0_l-1t-o_Looo_4300_ooo_ooo_00000 NN FTOTÀTJ PÀYM8ÀIT AMOT¡NT 344. 06 *
TOTAIJ USE TAX AMOT'NT 23..04

000012/00 NAPA AUrO PÂRTS

PO-000418 07/2s/20L9 677610 1. 0!._81s0_0_0000_8J.00_4300_ooo_0oo-00000 NN p
TOTAIT PAYMENT À¡'fOIlNT 57 .73 *

000082/00 NICHOTLE R SCHMIDT

PV-00001"4 07/3L/20L9 RErssuE cK#30190220 2/9/tg o1-0000-o-0000-o0oo-8699-ooo-oo0-00000 NN
TOTATJ FAYMENT AMOI'NT 184.05 *

00r.059/00 NoRcAt¡ FOOD EQUIPMENT INC

PO-000419 o.1 / L6/2OL9 RAs23887 1 L3-5310-0-0000_3?00_5630_OOO_000_ooo00 NN p
TOTÀ1, PAYMENT ÀMOUNT 724.62 *

000811/00 NoRTHS"ARA/V

2000'19 po-020169 08/ 0L/20L9 35L26820 1 01-91-50_0_0000-2420_4300_O0o-000_o0o0o yN F
TOTÀÍJ PÀYME¡{T AMOUNT 203.?8 *
TOTÀIJ USE TAX ÀMOU}Tr L4,??

000309/00 oFFrcE DEPOT rNC

3!'t.75
54. 10

0.00

0,00

184 .05
184.05

31?,?5
26.3r

344 .06

'73
73

57
57

62
62

724
724

203.78 203,78
203.78

200052
2 00052
2 00066
200023
200076
2 00105

07 /2e/20Le
07 /29/20L9
07 /30/20L9
07 /3r/20L9
08/0L/2OL9
08/ 07 /2oL9

PO-020r.41.
PO- 02 0 r-4 L
PO- 02015s
PO- 02016s
PO- 020166
PO- 02 0188

i. 01-0000-0-1110-L000_4300_8oo_ooo_0o0oo
L 01-0000-0-11L0-1000_4300_800_ooo_oo0oo
L 11-6391.-0-4110-L000-4300_000_ooo_0o0oo
L 01-0000-0-3200_1000_4300_000_ooo_ooo0o
t LL-6391-0-4110_1000_4300_000-ooo_ooo0o
t 01-6300-0-t-110-L000_4300_000_oo0_oo0o0

TOTATJ PÀYMENT Ã¡4OI,NT 2,533.40 *

NNP
NNF
NNP
NN, F
NNF
NNF

343.78
80. r.t
35.38

L42.23
22.50

r t 909 ,40

343.78
80. 11
35.38

L42.23
22.50

L,909 .40
2,533,40

H
H\¡



118



J].2 HAMTTJTON UNIFTED SCHOOL ÐIST
BATCH 5; ÀUGUST 28 20L9

Vendor/Àddr Remit name
Req Reference DaEe

ACCOT NTS PAYA¡*-- PREIJI ST
BATCH: 0005 BÀTCH 5; SEPTEMBER 25 2}tg

APY500 Ir.00.1.5 g8/L9/t9 L8:48 pÀGE
<< Open >>

,J98023
I

Description

PO-00041? 07 / 0L/2Ot9 403035
PO-00041-? 0'7 | oLl2oL9 40306s
PO-000417 o7 /aL/2Or9 40s699

Tax ID num Deposit Elæe
Fd Res

ABÀ num Account num
Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Liq Amt, NeC AmountT9MPS

00002?/00 oRLANÐ TTARDWÀRE

L 01-8L50-0-0000-8t00_4300_ooo_ooo_ooooo NN p
1 0r.-8150-0-0000-8¡.00_4300-o0o_ooo_ooo0o NN p
L 01-8150-0_0000_8100_4300_000_oo0-00000 NN p

TOTATJ PAYMENT AMOUNT 105.90 *

1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN
3 13-5320-0-0000-3?00-4700-000-049-00000 NN
1 13-53L0-0-OO00-3?00-4?00-000-000-00000 NN
3 13-5320-0-0000-3?00-4700-000-049-00000 NN

TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,313.31 *

01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN
01-0000-0-i.110-looo-4300-8oo-o0o-ooooo NN
01-0000-0-11 10-l-000-4300-000-000-00000 NN

3 01-0000-0-1r.10-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN
1 01-0000-0-0000-2?00-4300-000-000-00000 NN
3 01-0000-0-1r.10-1000-4300-100-000-00000 NN
2 01-0000-0-L110-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN
2 01-0000-0-1r-L0-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN
2 01-0000-0-11L0-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN
2 01- 0000- 0-1.1-1-0-1000-4300-000- 000-00000 NN
1 01-0000-0-11r.0-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN
1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN
1 0L-0000-O-1"110-1000-4300-800-000-0oooo NN
1 0t -0000-0-3200-L000-4300-000-000-00000 NN

0.00
0.00
0,00

39.33
25.20
4r,37

105,90

0.00
0,00

000084/00 Pc&E

Po-0004L6 07/30/20L9 üIrIrY EIJEM-3699672995-4 1 01-0000-o-ooo0-8j.00-5590-ooo-ooo-0oooo NN p
Po-00041-6 07/25/20t9 rrul,Y Hs 992!''t74729-6 1 01-0000-0-0000-9100-5590-000-000-00000 NN p

TOTAI. PAYMENÎ AMOT'NT 16,318.2]. *

0008s0/00 PLA,CEWoRKS fNc 952975827

Po-0195L5 07/3r/20L9 69555-PRoPERTY PRo.T 1 01-oooo-o-0000-?110-5890-ooo-0oo-o00oo Ns p
TOjrAIJ PAYMENT A¡t,IOU¡fr 4,692.02.*

000763/00 PRoPACTFTCFRESH

4,692 .02

6,115.45
I0,202.76
16,3r.8.21

4 ,692 ,02
4 ,692 . 02

o8/t2/2019
o8/L2/20Le
08/L2/2or9
o7 /29/2OL9
o't /29/2019

0001-34/00 QUTLTJ coRPoRATroN

PO- 00040?
PO- 0004 07
PO- 00040?
PO- O00407
PO- 0004 07

6718366
67 i.8350
6?183s3
67L36L4
67L36L4

P
P
P
P
P

00
00
00
00
00

0
0
0
0
0

1., 018
557
372
254
110

2,3L3

09
85
2S
29
80
3t

200005
200005
200005
2 00005
200005
200005
200005
200053
2 00053
200053
200075

cM- 00000L
cM- 000002
cM- 000003
PO-0201 05
PO- 020105
PO- 02 0105
PO- 020r.05
PO- 020105
PO- 02 01-05
PO- 020105
PO-O20a42
w-o20L42
w-020t42
PO- 02 0164

/23/20L9
/23/2o!e
/2i/zo]-e
/23/2oL9
/23/20t9
/23/20!e
/2"1/2o
/L2/20

!45.A7
33.r2
4.13

x08.58
134.80
134.80
16.01

400.5?
213.63
!25,47

11.. i3

o7
0'1

o7
o7
0?
o't
07
o't

CM-TJNDELIVEREÐ 8700499
CM-I'NÐELIVERED 8 7 OO4 99
14053?-CM t NI(NOV|N
8933143
8933 143
8 93 6 914 - FOI,ÐTNG MACITINE
8973327
8700499
ag672A5
8940943
9204280
9066788
9066906
9t32575

-134.80
-42.'72
-3.99

!4s,87
33 .12

252.36
108.58
134.80
134.80
16.01

400.5?
2L3.63
L25.47
11.14

P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
F
F

o7 / 12/20
o'1/24/20
08/ os/20
07 /30/20

L9
19
1.9
19
19
19

07 hol2ote
o7 /3L/20L9

ts
H
\o



L20



012 }IAMTLTON I}NTFIED SCHOOI] DIST
EATCH 5; AUGUST 28 2OL9

vendor/Addr Renit name
Req Reference DaEe

ü98023

Ðescription

BÀTCH¡

Tax IÐ num Ðeposit blpe
Fd Res

ÀCCOUNTS PAY;þ''i PRELIST
000s BATCII 5; SEPTEMBER ZS ZOrg

APY500 iJ,00.l-5 oï/L9/tg 18:48 pÀGE
<< Open >>

9

ABA num
Y Goal Func Obj

Accotult nurn
SiT BdR DÐ

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Lig Ant Net AmountT9MPS

000134 (CONTINUED)

200077 Po'020r.6?
200098 PO-020181
200i.06 Po-0201-89

PV- 0 0 0019
PV- 000019
PV- 000019
PV-00001 9

07 /3L/20L9
08 / 06/2OL9
08 / 06/2OL9
07 /23 /20L9
07 /23 /20L9
07 /23/2OL9
07 /23/20L9

9L33302 1 11-6391-0-4110-1000-4300-000-000-00000
9267954-trs CÀFE TONER 1 ].3-5310-O-OOOO-3?OO-4300-OOO-OOO-OOOOO
9268237 1 01-OOOO-O-13.1-0-1OOO-4300-1OO-OOO-OO0OO
8?00499 01-0000-0-1110-1000_4300_800_000_00000
8867285-CM 0L_0000_0_111.0_1000_4300_800_000-00000
8933143 01-0000-0-111 0-1000-4300-8OO-O0O-0OOOO
89369r.5-FOLDING MACIIINE 01-0000-0-1.110-1000-4300_8oo_000_o0oo0

TOTAL PAYMENT ÃMOUNT 2,233.06 *

NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN

F
F
I

224.?7
0.00

141 )a

0,00

1.50.00

700.00

310,7i.

L3.47
5. 363 .23
r,662 ,68

160.86
160.86

305.00
30s,00

209,58
129,33
ï4r.27

42.72
a) a)
20.24

252.36
2,233 .06

001320/00 sc$ol]AsTrcrNc

200L04 po-020L87 08/08/20L9 L9792200 1 0t-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN p
TOTAÏJ PAYMENT AMOI¡NT 160.86 *

000137/00 scHoo¡, sERvrcEs oF CA¡JIF INc

PO- 000426 08 / Orl 20L9 AUGUST 2019- 121798 -rN 1 0L-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-000-000-00000 NN p
TOTAI. PAYI4E}ru AMOt'NT 305.00 *

0001-91/00 SMALTJ scHoofr ÐISTRrcTs AssN

2001.21 PO-020193 oe/L4/2019 L?-021.82;iIP-SÀC coNF 9/20 L 01-0000-0-0000-?150-5200-000-000-00000 NN F
TOTAÍJ PAYMEI, T AMOIiNT 1.5O,OO *

160.86

000171/00... SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES OF AM

200028 po-02or20 08/14/2019 91?5048

001383/00 surHERrrAND LANÐSCAPE CENÎER

200061. PO- 0201s0 08 / Os / 2OLg 2019- 1012 - PT,AYGROTTND BARK

150.00
150.00

I 0L-0000-0-LLro-2420-4300-100-026-00000 NN r
SOTAIT PAYMEI\rr AMOUñr 625.73 *

625.73
62s,'73

x 12-6105-0-11L0-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN F
qOTAI, PAYMENT AMOI'NT

3 10 .70
310.70

001382/00 u s BANKcoRPoR.aTE

cL-000046 o7/22/2Or9 BOARD MTG SUPPTTES
CL-OOOO4? O7/22/2OL9 IIOTEIJ & FUEL FOR Q{TEIJ CONF
cr¡-000048 07/22/20]-9 AG coNF r¡oTErr & FUETJ

310.70 *

0x-0000-0-0000-?1L0-4300-000-000-00000 NN F
01-9812-0-11i.0-1000-5200-000-000-00000 NN F
01-?010-0-3800-L000-5200-000-000-00000 NN F

L3.47
5, 363 .23
r , 662 .68

H
N
H



L22



O1-2 HAMI]rTON I'N]FTEÐ SCHOOIT DIST
BATCH 5; ÀUcIiST 2A 2OLg

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date

ACCOUNTS F-- _!E PRETIST
BATCHT 0005 eaTìã- s; SEPTEMBER 25 zltg

Tax ID num Deposit tl4le ABÀ num
Fd Res y coal- Func Obj

Apysoo L,00.15 Oï/L,/L9 t8:48 pÀGE
<< Open >>

,r98 02 3

Description

10

Account nm
SiI BdR DD

EE ES E-Term - E-ExtRef
IJiq Àmt Net AtoountT9MPS

00r.382 (CONTTNUED)

200002

2 00068
200069
200070

cL- 000049
PO- 000447
PO- 02 01 0L
PO- 02 0L 03
PO- 02 0r.s7
PO- 020158
PO- 020r-s9
PV- 0 000 r.8
PV- 0000L 8

07 /22/20L9
07 /22/20L9
07 /22/2oLe
o'1/22/2ot9
o7 /22/20L9
o7 /22/2oL9
o7 /22/20L9
07 /22/20Le
07 /22 /20L9

1, 603 . 78
1s.00

752.29
752,29

292.20
155 .44
72.36

752,29

0.00

lofllIFI'EIJFoROTELCONF o1-?Blo-0.-1110-tooo-5200-ooo-ooo-oooo0ITUNE-4246044s55628sss l- 01_0000_o_oooo_2?oo_s990-oo0_0oo_0oooo
IPAD FoR SUPSRTNTENDÀI\n 1 01-9150-0-0ooo-2420-4400-000-ooo-00ooo
AIR BIJoI{ER-TECH DEPT/HS r. ot_9150_O_O0OO_2420_4300_O0o_o0o_0oooo
MAINT SIJPPITIES I O1_8150_O_O0oo_8100_4300_0oo_ooo_0oooo
¡4AINT SUppLrEs t 0L_8150_O_OOO0_8i.oo_4300_OOO-OOO_O0ooo
MAINT SUPPIJIES L 01-8L50-0-0000_8100_4300-000_000_00000.lIrNE-4246044555628555 o1_?o1o_o_3800_1000-5200_OOO-OOO_OOOOO
üI'NE-4246044555628555 01_0000_o_0000_810O_4392_000_ooo-o0o0o

TOTAIJ PAYMENT At¡tot !ü XO, S2O.84 *

NNF
NNP
NNF
NNF
NNF
NNF
NNF
NN
NN

NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP

46 .45
46.45

204.92
265.3A
265.38

1,061.5?
!,797 ,20

1, 603
0

1, L5L
68

'78
00
86
64

00
00
00
00

1, 1s6 . 85
52.55

292.20
155.44
72.36

1.00.00
33 ,28

10, 520 . 84

0009?s/00 us cAMEs

200072 po-020t6l 08/ 0L/20L9 3OL257986

oo0t47/oo vAIJtEy TRUCK & TRÀCTOR C1l

PO-000450 08/ 0L/2OL9 9!8993

ooo377/0O WASÎE MANAGEMENT

1 0L-6300-0-lt10_1000_4300_oo0_o0o_0o0oo NN F
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOI¡NÎ 752,29 *

94r.6r.3367

I 01.-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-oo0-000-oo0oo NN p
TO?ÀT PAYMENT ÀMOUNT 46,45 *

PO-000402 08/O1,/20L9 AUc ELEM MArNT
PO-000402 08/0r/20r9 AUc ErrEM CAFE
PO-000402 08/0t/20L9 AUG IIS CAFE
PO-000402 08/o!/2oL9 ÀUc ES MArÀïr

ooo743/00 [{Esl coAsT PAPER

L 0L-0000-0-0000-8100-s590-000_ooo_ooooo
L 0L-0000-0-0000-81.00-5590_000-000-00ooo
1 0L-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-0oooo
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590,000-000_0oooo

TOTÀT. PAYMENT AMOI'NT L,797,20 *

0
0
0
0

PO- 00042
PO- 00042
PO- 00042

e oï/L
9 oï/L
e o?/3

2120!9 LL339744
2/2OL9 1-1339?4s
0/2019 r.r.320001

x 01-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-o0o-o0ooo NN p
1 01-81s0-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-0oo0o NN p
1- 0i.-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN p

TOTAT PAYMENT AMOI'NT 667.T2 *

0.00
0.00
0.00

276.40
24L.40
!49.32
667 ,t2

H
N(,



L24



012 IIAMILTON I'NIFIED SCI¡OOIJ DIST
BÀTCH s; AUGUST 28 2ïtg

ACCOI]NTS PJ... --,8 PRETJIST
BATCH: 0005 BÀTCì s; SEPTEMBER 25 2019

Tax ID num Deposit tlÞe ABA num
Fd Res y GoaI Func Obj

11

EE ES E-Ter¡n E-ExtRef
Lig Aûrt Net Arnount

308,88 308.88
308.88

1 15, 902 , 68

11.5, 902 . 68

115,902.68

J98023 ÀPys00 ú.00.L5 O8/t9/Lg 18:48 pÀGE
<< Open >>

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date Descríption

000824/00 wooDBuRN PRESS ¡rTD

200031 po-02 0rr9 08 / oLl 2019 9o3s_pRoDuer
20003r. po-020Lt9 08/OLl2019 903s_sHIpprNc

000092/00 WOOÐV¡IND & BRÂ!ìSWINÐ

crr-000053 o7 /28/20t9 ARrNV49s86303

Nu¡nber of checks to be pfinted:

Px.inted: 08/20/20L9 t0:44:5?

TOTAIJ BATCH PAYMENT
TOTAIJ USE TAX AMOI'NT

TOTAT. DISTRICT PAYMENT
TOTÂTJ USE TÀX AMOTJ1TT

TOTAL FOR AI¡I¡ DISTRICTS¡
TOTATJ USE TAX A¡{OI'NT

63, not counting voids due to slub overflor,qÊ

Àccoun! num
SiE BdR DD T9MPS

1 01_0000_0_ll"Lo_1ooo_4300_OOO_OOO_OOOOO yN Þ1 0L_0000_0_1110_1000_4300_OOO_0oo_ooo00 yN FTOTAL PAYMENT AMOT'Nr 313.?6 *
TOTAIT USE TAX ÀMOU¡qr 22,.75

85
9L
't6

2A7.A5
87.1s

0L_4128_0_1110_1000-4400_0oo_o0o_00000 NN p
TOTATJ PAYMENT A¡4OI,'NT 308.88 *

2A7
25

313

115,902.68 ***
124,38

1l-5,902
1t^

L2
1s **9

6A
38

68
38

02

0.00

0.00

0,00

ts
l\)
Ul

&¡¡l

4,q



L26



012 HAMILTON I'NIFIEÐ SCHOOIJ DIST. Jg5227
BATCH 62:JULY 24 2019

Vendor/Addr Remit, name
Req Reference Ðate DescripÈÍon

ACCOI¡NTTÞAYABLE PREI,T ST
BATCH¡ 0062 BATCH 62:rlUNE 26 2019

Tax ID num Deposit Èlæe

APY500 L.00,13 06/27/rg 16:58 PAGE
<< Open >>

Fd Res
ABA num Account, num

Y coal Func ObJ Sit BdR ÐD
EE ES E-Term E-ExERef

Lig Amt NeE ¡lInountT9MPS

0010?5/00 ÀTeT

PO-000403 06/L2/2019 131.66830
PO-000403 06/L2/20L9 131-6s386

00r-498/00 CHRISTYWHTTEASSOCTATES

PO-000446 O6/I9/20L9 r5OL6 ì

00L470/00 CRIS OSEGITERA

pv-000L6s 06/27/20L9 MTTJEAGE 6/26 BÀNK

i

i. 01_0000_0_0000_2700_5990_OOO_OOO_OOOOO NN p1 01-0000_0_0000-2?00_5990_OOO_OOO_OOOO0 NN p
TOTAIJ PAYMEì{r AMOUNT 130.96 *

00
00

0
0

35. 03
95.93

130.96

60
60

11.

xl

00
00
00

10
20
30

272956L98

17-L8 RETEÌüIÍON I 0r.-0000-0-0000-?L9l-58r.0-OOO-0oO-oo0o0 NN p
TOTATJ PAYMEN? A¡IfoUr\n 1,720.00 *

0.00 1,720.00
L ,720 . 00

oli2oss/oo eRrsrrNÀmwKrNS 5s6872 980

Pv-0001ss 06/20/20L9 MEAl,s/suMMER cAMp IÐL ot-4035-0-rtLo-tooo-s2oo-ooo-ooo-oooo0 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT ÃMOI'NT 60.00 *

001456/00 DALI,AS DEATHERAGE

PV-000162 06/L3/2oL9 REIMB TBlscREEN cosrs ot-oo0o-0-11!.0-l0oo-s89o-ooo-ooo-ooooo NN
PV-000162 06/L3/20L9 REIMB SB/SCREEN COSTS OL-oooo-0-0000-3600-5890-000-000-00000 NN

TOTAIJ PÀYMENT AMOI'Mf 3O.OO *

000?64100 DANTET,SONC0

0t -0000-0-0000_2700_5200_OOO_OOO-OOOOO NN
TOTAT¡ PAYMENT ÃMOUNT 11.60 *

1 t3-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-o0ooo NN
1 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN
2 13-5310-0-0000-3700-4?00-000-000-00000 NN
2 13-531-0-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000 NN
6 t3-5320-0-0000-3700-4700-000-049-00000 NN
6 13-5320-0-0000-3700-4700-000-049-00000 NN

TOTÀL PAYMEI{I AI.{OLTNT 1,288.36 *

60.00
60.00

PO- 000425
PO- 000425
PO- 000425
PO- 000425
PO- 00042 5
PO- 000425

06/L0/20L9
06/L7 /20Le
06/L7 l2Ûre
o6/L0/20L9
06/to/20L9
06/L7 /2ole

t99677
199387
L99677
199387
199387
199677

13.50
LL4.69
268.23
575.34
284.t7
32.43

L,288 ,36

P
P
P
P
P
P

00
00
00
00
00
00

F
Ì\)\¡



L28



O].2 HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOI, D]ST. J95227
BÀTCH 62 :JIJIJ-I 24 20f9

Vendor/Àddr RemiL name
Req Reference Date

ACCO1JNTS PÀYàE:rt PRE]JIST
0062 BÀTCH 62:rllJNE 26 2Ot9

Deposit, type
Fd Res

APV500 rr.00.13 06/27/!9 16:58 pAGE
<< Open >>

2BATCH:

?ax ID num
Description

002047/a0 ÐANNIS WOLIVER KEr.r.Ey

po-000423 os/3r/2oL9 MAy LEGAT¡ FEES

00os63/00 DIÀNE ¡¡oLrJrMAN

PV-0001-59 06/ L3 /20L9 MTLEAGE 5/ I-5/22

00Lo42/0o EDUCATIONATJ FACITJITIES PROGR.åM 050597395

19005r" po-019!34 06/27 /2019 USD-20L8 BOtrD-012

943t72834

I 01-0000-0-0000_?1-10_581s_OOO_OOO_OOOOO NE p
TOTÀ1¡ PÀYMEIüT AMOI'NT ?,084,85 *

56L2597L2

0L-0000-0-0000-?300-5200-000_000_00000 NN
TOTAIJ PAYMEIür A¡4OUNT 98,60 *

1 01-0000-0-0000-7110-5890-000-000-00ooo Ny F
TOTÀIr PAY¡4E¡\Í[ AMO1INII 4,080.00 *

ABÀ num ÀccounÈ num
Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
fJig Àmt Net ÀnountT9MPS

0.00

5, 640 . 00

249.34
248.44

0.00

7, 084 . 85
?, 084 . 85

4, 080.00
4, 080 , 00

98.60
98.60

249.34
244.83
494.t7

60.00
60.00

00020r-/00 For,r,ETT scHooL sorJuTloNs rNc

r.90503 po-01"9575 os/29 /20L9 498827\
190s06 po-0195'19 06/L9/2019 498914F

000753/00 crrENN couNrY RQAD sHoP

PO-000436 06 / L2 / 2OL9 pWARt-9-01230

000111/00 GtoRrAGoDrNEz

PV-000158 06/t3/2OL9 IJÐL, CONF MEAT,S

0001"62l00 GR.aINGER

PO-000409 06/L2/2OL9 92036s3812
Po-000409 06/Lo/2oL9 9201035418

t. 01-4126-0-1l-10-1000-4200-000-000-00000 NN p
1 01-0000-0-1.L10-1000-4300-800-000-00000 NN F

TOTAÍ, PÀY}4EMT AMOUNT 494.L7 *

2 01-0000-0-0000-3600-s630-000-000-00000 NN p
TOTAL PAYMENT A¡4OT'NT 60?.].3 *

0l-4035-0-11 10-1ooo-5200-cioo-ooo-0oooo NN
TOTAI. PAYMENT AMOI}NT 60,00 *

t 01-8L50-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN p
I 01-8r.50-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 NN F

TOTAT. PAYMENT AMOUNT 62L.6L *

0.00
0.00

13
13

60"1
607

37."tO
583. 91-

62t - 6L

H
a\)
\o



r.30



O]-2 HÂMIIITON IJNIFIED SCHOOI. DIST
BÀTCH 62:rJULy 24 2Of9

,J9522'.1 ÀCCOiJNTS PAY¡*¡ PREIJIST
0062 BATCH 62:rtuNE 26 2Otg

Ðeposit type ÀBA nun
Fd Res y coal Func Obj

APY500 L.00.13 06/27ltg 16:58 PAGE
<< Open >>

BATCH:

Tax ID numVendor/Àddr Remit name
Req Reference Date Description

00oo?2/oo UILIJYARD INC

PO-0004i.2 06/r9/20L9 6034??361

Account num
SiT BdR DD

EE ES E.TEr¡N E-EXt,REf
IJiq Amt Net AmountT9MPS

0.00

00123t-/00 .'EFFERY K SOON 046059402

i.90479 po*0L9548 06/L4/2019 MAy 2019_irrrNE 2ot9 1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-5890-OOO-OOO_OOOOO Ny F t ,000.00TOTÃ,L PÀYMENT À¡.,¡Ot \Ír x,000.00 *

001005/00 II-EREMT POWSLTT

pv-000167 06/24/20L9 MTLEAGE irUNE 2? 2019 0L-0000-0-0000-?1-50-5200-O0o-o0o- ooooo NN
TOTAI, PAYMEìTT ÀMOT'NT 84.10 *

ooo723/0o,JrMMy's cusToM TRoPHTES

190082 PO-019L65 05/L3/2019 2953g-HALTJ OF FAME+ 2 0L-0000-0-0000-2?00-4300-000_oo0_00000 NN p
TOTAIJ FÀYMENT Â¡4OUNT L92.96 *

00L283/00 lto¡rN's TIRE & MUFFLER SERVICE A25L672LL

Po-000410 06/L3/2oL9 4?1"2-vÀN 5 NElv rrREs t ot-Brso-o-0000-s1oo-s630-ooo-ooo-ooo0o Ny p
Pv-000]"s7 06/13/2019 4763-BUs #2 REAR TrREs 01-0000-o-0000-3600-5890-ooo-0oo-00ooo Ny

TOTAIJ PAYMENT ÀMOT'NT 673.42 *

000640/00 KRISTENHÂMMAN

PV-000L66 06/27/20L9 MrrEAcE 61126 BANK 01-0000-0-0000-7300-5200-000-000-00000 NN
TOTAT. PAYME}TT AMOI'NT 11.60 *

000349/00 LARKTN AUrO E¡JECTRTC

PO* 000401 06 / L2 /2OL9 t L4?3-pARTS

56495803 1

2 0t-81-50-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-00000 Ny p
TOTAIJ PÀYMENT AMOUNT 2L2.24 *

0.00

1 01-81s0_0-0000_8100_4300_ooo_ooo_ooooo NN p
TOTAT] PAYMENT ÀMOUNT 48.59 * 48.59

48,s9

1,000.00
1, 000 . 00

0.00

84 .10
84.L0

96
96

L92
r92

0.00 442.LO
23L.32
673.42

11.60
11.60

2t2.24
2L2.24

H(,
ts



L32



012 HAMILTON T'NIFIED SCHOOT] DIS?
BATCH 62:äULY 24 201-9

vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Ðate

ACCOIJI.¡1IS pA\-..*_; PREI¡IST
BATCHT 0062 BATCH 62:¡IINE 26 2019

APy500 iJ,00.13 06/27l\g 16:58 PAGE
<< Open >>

J95227
4

Descrj-ption

001388/00 LARRYTS pEsT & WEED CONTROIJ 141953612

PO-000440 0s/o8/20L9 MAV W1.1103
PO-000440 06/08/20L9 ,]UNE W1L2OO

o002L9/O0 MARC EDDY

pv-000i.6t 06/ L3 /20L9 TRAVETJ MEAITS

PO-00040s 06/L3/20L9 s1OO9?13?
PO-000405 06/27 /2Or9 5LOL9355O

000L28/00 NORMAC

PO-000420 06/13/20t9 924249

000309/00 oFFrcE DEPOT rNC

t 01_0000_0_0000_810O-5s90_o0o_ooo-ooo
I 01_0000_0_0000_810O_5590_Ooo_ooo_ooo

TOTÀL PAYMENT ÀMOUNT 1,O8O.OO *

01-_0000_0_0000_3600_5890_OOO_OO0_OO00o NN
TOTAT, PAYMENT AMOI]NT 4O,OO *

fax ID nutn Deposit type
Fd Res

ABÀ num Account num
Y coal Func Obj Sir BdR DÐ

EE ES E-Term E-ExERef
Liq Amt Net ÀmounET9MPS

00
00

OONYP
OONYP

0
0

540. 00
540. O0

1, 080 , 00

0014s0/00 MÀRIA REYES

Pv-000154 06/20/20]-9 suÌvrMER rNsrrruru -coi¡NsELrNG ot-o0oo-0-t-tlo-i.000-5200-ooo-0oo-ooooo NNPV-000160 o6/L3/2Or9 MILEAGE ATHTTETTCS/ELPÀC oL_oooo_o_l-11o_looo_5200_t0o_006_0oooo NNPV-000L60 06/L3/2Or9 MILEAGE ATHLETICS/ELPÀC 0L_oooo_o_L11-0_1-OOO_5200_OOO_OOO-OOOOO NN
TOTAIJ PAYME} T ÀMOUNT 236.37 *

000096/00 MITLER ctAS$ rNC

po-000434 05/3L/20L9 3-31 2400-VAN3 GIJASS I 01-8150-0-0000-8100-5630_ooo_ooo_0oooo NN p
TOTAL¡ PAYMENT AMOUNT 590.09 *

000s92/00 MrssIoN UNIFORì4 & LINEN

0
0

0.00

L6.72
52.53

L ,6'79 .86
24,r2

40.00
40.00

590.09
590,09

370.91
3?0.9r.

30
62

!43
236 3?

00

a4

36
72
53
50
L2

0.00

1 13-53i0-0-0000-3700_4300_ooo_o0o_ooo
1 t 3-531-0-0-0000_3700_4300_000_000_oo0

TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOUN? 1.5].,00 *

OONNP
OONNP

?8.00
73 .00

1.51 .00

00
00

l- 0L-81s0-0-0000-8100-4300-000_000_00ooo NN p
TOTAIT PAYMENT AMOIINT 370.91 *

190133
r.90133
1901-33
1904?5

cM- 000027
PO- 0r.9240
PO- 0L9240
PO- 0L9240
PO- 01-9585

06/!0/2or9
06 / L3 /2or9
06/L3/20]-9
06/!3/20L9
o6/ rL/2OL9

3243 O O?? OOO1 -M'IAEGER RETI'RNS
329093L6200L
32 9093 L61001
32 908s63 600L
3204L',7363002

01- 0000 - 0 - 32 00- 1000-43 00 - 000- 000- 00ooo
2 01-0000-0-1-1L0-L000-4300-800-000-00000
2 0r.-0000-0-1"110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
2 01-0000-0-11L0-L000-4300=800-000-00000
2 0i--0000-0-L110-1000-4300-800-0oo-ooooo

NN
NNP
NNP
NNF
NNF

-39.
16,
52.

784
24

H
(¡)(¡



L34



01.2 HAMTLTON UNTFIEÐ SCHOOIJ DIST
BATCH 62:JULY 24 20i.9

J95227 ÀCCOUNTS PA*ÍJE PRELIST
0062 BATCI{ 62¡.IIJNE 26 2OLg

DeposiÈ tlæe
Fd Res

Apy500 iJ.00.1.3 06/27/ts L6:58 pAGE
<< Open >>

BATCH:

Tax IÐ num

5

Vendor/Addr RemiÈ name
Req Reference Date DescripÈion

001-407/00 PARÀMEX SCREENÎNG SERVTCE

po- 000431 06 / !8 / 2Ot9 COR8008838

000850/00 PLACEWORKSTNc

190442 pO-0195L4 O5/3L/20L9 69103
1"90443 pO-0195Ls 05/3L/20j.9 69105

000s1-2/00 PL¡\TT ETJECTRTC SUppTJy rNc

PO-000432 06/L3/2OL9 V3s8229
PO-000432 06 / 13 /20L9 Z47Ls23
PO-000432 06/ L3 /20t9 V358234

000763/00 PROPÄ.CIFICFRES¡I

PO-000407 06/ L0 /20L9 6700402
PO-00040? 06/ r7 /20]-9 67 023s9
PO-000407 06/L7 /2OL9 6702359
PO-000407 06/ r0 /2019 67 oo4o2

000L34/00 QUIITT CORPORATION

190022 PO-0191l-5
PV- 000L63

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOI,'NT 838.51" *

6801.79882

952975827

1 01"-0000-0_0000_7110_5890_OOO_OOO_O0o0o Ny p
L 0L-0000_0-0000_711O_s890_ooo_ooo_oo0oo Ny p

TOTATJ PAYMENT AMOI'IÛT ?, 8O].,3O *

1 0L-81-50-0_0000_8100_4300_ooo_ooo_ooooo NN p
l- 01-81s0-0_0000_8100_4300_oo0_ooo-o0oo0 NN p
1 01-81-50-0-0000_8L00_4300_000_o0o_00000 NN p

TOTAIJ PÀYMENT AMOI'Nr 1,045.4]. *

t 0t_0000_0_0000_3600_5890_OOO_OOO_0oo0o Ny p
TOTAIT PAYMEìflr À¡4OUñT 158. O0 *

ABÀ num Account num
Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Liq Amt NeL AmountT9MPS

6, 460 . o0
1,341.30

838 .5i-

242.27
39.r.5

28!.42

6, 460 . 00
1,341.30
7,801.30

!70.57
884.80

0 1
1

00 00
o0

58
58

o..00
0.00
0.00

31
05
05
4r

'7

52
04

410.96
2L8.72

84,55

46.50
106.44

7 .33
L60.27

1
5
9
5

L L3-5310-0-0000-3700_4?00_000_000_oo0o0
1 13-5310-0-0000_3700_4?00_ooo_ooo_ooooo
5 l-3-5320-0-0000-3700_4?00_0oo_049_oooo0
5 t 3-5320-0-0000_3700-4?00_0oo_049_o0oo0

TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOLII{T 884.80 *

NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP

00
00
00
00

0
0
0
0

OONNF
OO NN

06/2
06/2

4/20L9 8L57544 TONER FOR HS OFFTCE 1 01-0000-0-1.1L0-1ooo-4300-O0o-O0o-ooo
4/20L9 8!57544 NEW SUp PENS 01-0000-0-0000-2?00-4300-000-000-000

TOTATJ PAYMENT AMOI'NT 28L,42 "

8.88

0015L0/00 R.A,Y MORGAN COMPANY

Po-ooo4i.3 06/20/20:19 ÀPR-ütNE coI,oR crlDc ? ol-0000-o-oooo-2200-4300-0oo-ooo-ooooo NN p
Po-000413 06/20/2019 APR-iII'NE coLoR CR/RB/KÍ./MR to 0t-o0oo-o-1110-tooo-4300-too-ooo-00000 NN p
PV-0003.56 06/2a/20t9 APR-iIlrNE col.oR Ð¡{ or.-9150-0-0000-2420-4300-000-000-ooooo NN

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOU\I:! L6O,27 *

00
00

0
0

H(,
ul



l_36



\_ 012 HAMILTON 1iNIFIED SCHOOIJ DIST. J95227
BATCH 62:.IULY 24 2019

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Reg Reference Date Descript.ion

oool-37/00 scHooIJ sERvIcEs OF CAIJIF rNC

190365 pO-019439 05/3r/201"9 W]-048?2_rN
19036s pO-019439 0s/3L/20L9 W104872-rN

000191/00 sMAr,r. scHoor, ÐrsTRrcTS AsgN

190520 po-019s95 06/20/2019 INV# L.ì-02079

001093/00 sYrJvIAROBTES

PV-0001-s3 06 / 20 / 2oL9 PARKTNG/TAXTS

001468/00 TAYIJOR MUSIC rNC

ACCOIJNTS PAYABu:.-. PRELT ST
0062 BATCH 62:JllNE 26 2}rg

Ðeposit type
Fd Res

ÀPy500 Tr.00.13 06/27/!9 1,6:58 PAGE
<< Open >>

6BÀTCH:

Táx ID nun ABA num .A.ccount num
Y Goal. Func Obj Sit BdR DD

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
Liq Ant, Net ÀmountT9MPS

l" 01-0000-0-0000-71-50-5200_OOO_OOO_OOOOO NN F
2 0l-,0000-0-0000-?300-5200_oo0_ooo_oooo0 NN F'

TOTAIJ FAYMENT AMOUNT 800.00 *

1 01-0000_0_0000_7150_5200_0oo_ooo-o0oo0 NN F
TOTAT] PAYMENT ÀMOI'NT 2OO.OO *

. 11-6391-0-4110-L000-5200_000_000_ooooo NN
TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOUNT ].24.00 *

l, 01-4128-0-11-L0-1000-4400-000-000_o0ooo yN p
1 01-4128-0-1110-1000-4400-000_000_00000 yN F

TOTAL PÀYMENT AMOUNT 2LI26]-'OO *
TOTAIT USE TAX AMOUNI !¡5+L.42

400.00
400. 00

40
40
80

20
20

o
0
0

00
00
00

00
00

200.00

20,539.00
2,263.43

!24,OO
!24 .00

0
0

190517 PO-0L9592
19051-7 PO-019592

06/24/2OL9 2126319-rN
06/24/20L9 2126329-îN

PO- 000447
PO- 019L55
PO- 01918 0
w-oL9222
PO-01 9436
PO- 019551
PO- 0r-9559
PO- 019562
PO- 03.9563
PO- 0L9569
PO- 0L9571-
PV- 000164
PV- 000i_64
PV- 0001"64
PV-000t 64
PV- 000164
PV-000L64
PV- 000164

20,539. O0
722 . OO

21,261.00

1, 234 . 08
86.38

r53.72

06/24/20!9
o6/24/2o!9
o6/24/2O!9
06/24/20re
o6/24/20re
o6/24/2or9
o6/24/2oL9
06/24/20L9
06/24/20L9
o6/24/2or9
06/24/20!9
o6/24/20Le
06/24/20L9
06/24/20]-9
o6/24/2OL9
06/24/20L9
06/24/20L9
06/24/20L9

001-382/00 u s BANKCORPORATE

1 90003
1-90071-
190099
L901-5?
190362
L90442
1-90490
190493
L904'73
L9Q499
190501

NNP
NNP
NNF
NNP
NNF
NNF
NNF
NNF
NNF
NNF
NNF
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN
NN

719
349
8s6

43
6s2
31
24

264

CRÀIGSI,TST CI.ÀSS ADS
CT MTG SUPPI¡IES
I{S STTE SUPPTJIES
ÀIG TR¡,VEIJ/FUEII
CASAS IIOTEÍ] FOR CONF
GGODINEZ/ CTASS SûÞPfJrEg
RESTING MATS N 

'TEFFLEYAIRFARE FOR C1)NF

PAREIüI MTG SUPPLIES
TRACK FINAL IIOTEL
GOLF BAITJ/TEES
4246044555628555
424604455562A555
4246044555629555
4246044555628555
424604455562A555
424604455562 8555
424604455562A5s5

r- 0t-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000
2 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-000-000-00000
2 01-0000-0-L1L0-1000-4300-100-ooo-oo000
1 01.-70L0-0-3800-1000-5200-000-000-00000
1 LL-639L-0-4110-1000-5200-000-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-800-000-00000
3 01-0001-0-1L10-L000-4300-000-000-00000
1 0t -0000-0-0000-0000-9330-000-000-00000
1 0t -0000-0-r.110-L000-4300-800-000-00000
1 0L-0000-0-i-i-i-0-1000-s200-L00-006-00000
L 0L-0000-0-3200-1000-4300-000-000-00000

01 - 0000- 0- 0000-8100 -43 92 - 000- 000- 00000
11 - 63 9i.- 0-4110 - 1000 -43 92 - 000- 02 L- 00000
01- 0000- 0 - 0000 - 7110-43 00- 000 - 000- 00000
01- 0000- 0 - 1110 - 1000 - 52 00- 100 - 006- 00000
01-0000-0-1 11.0-1000-4300-800-000-00000
01- 0000 - 0 - 0000-2700 - 52 00- 000- 000- 00000
0l- 0000- 0 - 0000- 2700 -5990- 000- 000- 00000

2?

73

5
0

00
00
57
88
25
59
00
92
00
16
69

45,00
16s.07
251.0s
325.88

18
83
36

325
73L

89
0

7L9
3s0
8s6

43

92
52
18
69
60
56
56
96
36
2A
65

H(,{



138



Oi.2 HAMILTON UNTFIED SCHOOL DTST
BATCH 62:JULY 24 2OI9

J9522"1 ACCOI'NTS *ÍABIJE PRELIST
0062 BATCH 62:üUNE 26 2}fg
DeposiE t]4)e

Fd Res

APYS00 ¡r.0o.l-3
<< Open >>

06/2?/L9 i.6:58 PAGE 7BÀTCH:

Tax ID num
vendor/Addr Remit name

Req Reference ÐaLe Description

l-90s18 po-0L9593 06/t9/2019 ARINV49O85s39
190518 pO-0l-9593 06/L8/2019 ARINV49O662?6
190518 po-0r9593 06/L7 /2019 ARINV49052?31-
r.90s1"8 po- 0l- 9s93 0 6 / 20 / 2019 ARINV49O987O8

Nuhber of checks to be printed:

Printed: 08/L2/20]-9 15 :24 : Lt"

L 01_4128-0_1LL0_1000_4400_000_oo0_ooo0o NN1 01-4128_0_11-10_1000_4400_ooo_ooo_ooooo NN1 01. -4128_0-i.11.0- l0oo_4400_ooo_ ooo_ooo0o NN
1. 01_4128-0_11r.0_1000_4400_o0o_o0o_o0ooo NN

TOTÃ,L PAYMENT ÀMOI'}TT 3, 13?.20 *

ABA num Account num
V Goal Func Obj Sit, BdR DD

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
l,iq Àmt Net ÀmounÈT9MPS

00r-382 (CoNTINUED)

PV-000164 06 /24 l2OLg 42460445s5628555 01_0000_0_0000_0000_9330_0oo_ooo-0oooo NNTOTÀL PAYMENT AMOI'NT 5,554.16 *

000189/00 WESTERN VÀÍTUATION PROFESSTONATJ 4737?1692

L90521 Po-0L9596 06/2L/2019 01901"2-APPRAIsarr NEW pRopERTy 1 01-0000-o-oo0o-2110-5890-ooo-000-00000 Ny F
TOTâ,IJ PAYMET'II AMOUNT 3, SOO. OO *

000092/00 !{ooDwIND & BRAÉISWINÐ

3, 500.00

21r..70
5,5s4.t6

3,500.00
3 ¡ 500.00

66 ,'124 . 63

66,?24.63

66 ¡',t24,63

P
Þ
P
P

675.68
1, 047 . 83

203.78
t ,209.9L

675.68
1, 047.83

203. ?8
L ,2O9 .91
3,L37 ,20

TOTAI¡ BATCII PAYMENT
TOTA]] USE TAX AMOUN"

TOTAIJ DTSTRICT PÀYMENT
TO"ATJ i'SE TAX AMOI'NT

TOTAIJ FOR ÂI¡T¡ DISTRTC"TS:
TOTAT, USE TAX ÀMOT'NT

40, not counting voids due to stub overflows

66t724.63 ***
r,54r'42

66,724,63 ****
L,54I.42

66t724.63 ****
L t 54L .42

0. 00

0.00

0,00

H(,
\o

bXhhi'5r--



140



i 012 HAMILTON IJNTFIEÐ SCHOOIJ DIST. iI964I1
'\* BATCHI:AUGUST 28 Z0l9

Vendor/Addr Remi! name
Req Reference Date Ðescription

ACCOTJNTS

BÀTCH: 0001

Tax ID num

PÀ" PRELIST
BÀTCH"Í:,JIJI¡Y 24 2}rg

APVsoo L.00.ls 07/22/L9
<< Open >>

I

18:28 PAGE 1

00000s/00 AcsA

200035 Po-020124 07/0L/2019 HusÐ DIsI-ANNUAI DUEs J. 01-oo0o-o-oooo-2?oo-5300-ooo-oo0-ooooo NN F
TOTAI, PÀYMEMT AMOUNS 22O.OO *

000884/00 AERIESSOFTVTARE

PO-020114 07 / 0L/20L9 M&S-6?82 1 01-0000-0-1110-l-000-s890-000-000-00ooo NNF. 15,886

00

00
TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOI'NT 15, 886 , 00 *

000010/00 ALmMBRA & SIERRA SPRTNGS

Deposit type
Fd Res

ABA num
Y GoaI Func Obj

.A.ccor¡nt nuûl
SiT BdR DD

EE ES
T9MPS LiS

E-ExtRef
Net Amount

15, 886.00
15, 886 . 00

22
22

220

0031i
29"

0
0

00
00

106.95
106,95

cL- 00000s
cL- 000006
cL- 000007
cL- 000008

06/30/zoLe
06/30/20L9
a6/30/2019
06/30/2or9

!ïIJNE
J1JNÉ

.TUNE
iITJNE

IIS 9858589 062?19 01.-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-100-000-00000 NN F
MArMr98585890627t9 0t-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-000-000-oooooNNF
ELLAB9858589062?!9 01-0000-0-3200-1000-4300-000-0oo-oooooNNF
ELEM 9858s89 0627!9 01-0000-0-0000-2700-4300-800-000-00000 NN F

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOT¡MI X24.50 *

22
4!

50
50
50

3i-.00
29.50
22.50
41,50

L24.50

000253/00 APPEAT-ÐEMOC&AT 462220622

cL-000009 06/30/20]-9 24o2L4-DtsT EXE ASST 0L-0000-0'0000-2?00-5990-000-000-00000 Ny Þ
TOTAI. PAYMENT AMOUNT 106,95 *

00r.07sl00 AT&T

PO-000403 07 / 1L/?OL9 in'I]Y 1"3307810 1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NN p
TOTAT. PAYMENT ÀMOI'l\rI 109.34 *

000053/00 CATJTFoRNIA WATER SERVICE CO

106 95

000

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

109.34
109.34

PO-000422
?o-000422
PO- 000422
PO-OOO422
PO-000422
PO-000422
PA-000422

07 / 0L/20L9
o7 / 0L/2OL9
07 / 0t/20t9
07 / oLl20L9
o'7 / 0r/20r9
07 / 0t/20!9
07 /oLl20L9

.]ULY
iITJtY
JT'I,Y
JI'LY
.]UIJY
üI'IJY
.]III,Y

NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP
NNF
NNP
NNP

345.34
r,4L2 .33

862.47
L2.33

211.88
51.63
5X.63

2 , 947 .6L

432487646'l
73t4L7777'l
0669843652
3624!'Ì77',7't
63L4L7'?777
3L4rrr77?7
4L4rrr7777

1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-0000-81 00-5590-000-000-00000
1 0L-0000-0-0000-8x00-5590-000-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000
1 01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000

TOTAI, PÀYMEÀTT AMOUIi¡:T 2194'7 '6L *

H
rÈ
H



L4¿



OI2 HÀMILTON I]NIFTEÐ SCHOOI, DTST
BATCHI-:AUGUST 28 2019

Vendor./Addr Remie name
Req Reference Date

Tax ID num Deposit tlæe
Í'd Res

.t96411 ACCOIJNTS PAYA*-,, PRELTST
BÀTCH; 0001 BATCH I:JUI¡Y 24 2019

APV500 L.00.]s 07/22/L9
<< Open >>

1þ:28 PÀGE 2

:

E-ExÈRef
Net. Ànount,Descríption

000334,/0o cAr,sTRs-,JEM

cir- 0000 i.0 07 / 0L / 20L9 1 6043 0 : APRIL-,]UNE FEES

000407/00 cÀsÀs

cL-000011 06/30/2oL9 06302019

000r.56100 cAsBo

2 00011 Po- 02 o]-rr 07 / 0L / 2019 616493 -ANNUAL MEMBERSHTP FEE

000039/00 cosrco wEor,EsAr,E ì4EMBERSI¡IP

200009 Po-02oL09 07/oL/2019 ANNUAT. MEMBERSHTP FEES

01-0000-0-0000-2700-5890-000-ooo-oooo0 NN r.
ÎOTATJ PAYMENT AMOUNT t ?2.00 *

11-6391-0-41L0-1000-5200-000-000-00000 NN F
TOTAT] PAYMENT AMOUNT 4O,OO *

I 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5300-000-000-00000 NN r.
TOTAIj PÀYMENT ÂMOUNT 1,000,00 *

1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5300-000'000-00000 NN F
TOTÀTJ PÀYMEIÍT A¡\,IOTJNT 180.00 *

Y Goal Func Obj
ABA num Account num

SiE BdR DÐ
EE 8S

TgMPS l,iq

I

1-72.i00
I

40, 00

260 00

!72,00
L72.OO

40,00
40.00

ì
I

, ooo,ioo
I

I

I
I

ì

180.loo

I
I

I

i

0
0

1
x

00
00

18
18

00
00

00
00

0
0

000'762/o0 cRYsTAr, CREAMERY

cL- 000012
cL- 0000L2
cL- 000012
cL- 000012
cL- 000012
CL- 00001-2
cL- 0000L3
cL- 000013
cIJ- 000013

06/30/20L9
06/30/20t9
a6/30/20t9
06/30/20Le
06/30/20L9
06/30/2OL9
06/30/2oL9
06/30/20L9
06/30/2oL9

j

163.160
249,i36
r92.127
333 ']36
16s 136
249.136
332 JO4
ss :"26

L24 ¿24

163.60
249.36
t92,27
333 .36
165.36
249.36
332 .04

95.26
r24.24

1, 904 . 85

1754 9103
L7549954
1154936]-
r7549365
17s82690
!7597450
L7s49942
1?5493 05
r7sa268',l

13 - s3 10- 0- 0000-3 700-4700- 000 - 000- 00000
r.3 - 53 10- 0- 0000- 3700-4700- 000 - 000- 00000
13 - 53 1"0- 0- 0000- 3?00- 4700 - 000- 000 - 00000
13 - 53 10- 0- 0000-3?00-4700- 000- 000 - 00000
1.3 - s3 10- 0- 0000-3?00 -4700- 000- 000 - 00000
13 -53 10- 0- 0000- 3?00-4?00 - 000 - 000- 00000
L3 - 532 0 - 0- 0000 -3700-4700- 000- 04 9 - 00000
r.3 - 5320- 0- 0000 -3?00-4700 - 000- 04 9 - 00000
13 - 5320- 0- 0000- 3?00-4?00- 000- 049- 00000

TOTÀIr PAYMENT A¡4OI'NT 1,904.85 *

NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP
NNF
NNP
NNP
NNF

000?48/00 csuc RESEARCI¡ FOI¡¡{DATTON

cr.-ooool4 06/ L7 /20!9 SPoo2o3o 13-5310-0-0000-3700-5200-000-000-00000 NN F
TOTAIJ PAYMENT A¡,IOIJNT 260.00 *

260,00
260.00

H
È
(Ð



L44



I

I

!

I

1.18 :28 PÀGE 3

00os06/00 cvs PITARMACY INC

crr-00001-s 06/23/20L9 6005-4320-s9OO-082s 12-6105-0-1110-1000-4300-000-ooo-0oooo NN F
TOTAT PAYMEMT ÀMOUNT l-L0. 97 *

002044/00 calsTRs

PV-000006 07/0t/2oj.9 8YR DEF RETTREMENT INCEIi¡II-2YR 01-0000-o-1110-1000-3?ot"-o0o-000-00000 NN
TOTAIT pÀyMENT A¡4otiìüt 48,350,88 *

000?64100 DÀNrELsoN co

OT2 HAMTLTON UNIFIED SCI{OOI] DIST, .]96411
BATCHI:AUGUST 28 2Or9

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Date DescripÈ.ion

crr-000016 06 /24/20t9 t99962
cL-00001-? 06/24/2or9 L99962
cL-000018 06/24/2OL9 L99962

000602/00 DEER CREEK BROAÐCASTTNG

cL-000020 06/30/20L9 2982-00028-0000

900424/00 ÐELL MARKETTNG

crr-000021 06/ lo /2019 t03226368'1 4

ACCOIJNTS PÀ}.. - PREI]TST
BATCH: 0001 BATCII I:TIIJLY 24 2Ot9

Tax ID nun Deposit type
Fd Res

ABA nu¡n
Y Goal Func Obj

APY500 IJ.00.15 07/22/!9
<< Open >>

AccounÈ nun
SiT BdR DD

EE ES
T9MPS Liq

I

Ð-Term E-ExtRef
Atnt Net Àmôut
-t---------------

I
I

t-l-0. 9?
110. 97

48, 350 , 88
48,350,88

110.t97
i

I

I

I

I

L3-5310-0-0000-3700-4300-000-000-00000 NN F
13-5310-0-0000-3?00-4700-000-000-00000 NN F
13-5320-0-0000-3?00-4?00-000-049-00000 NN F

TOTAIJ PAV¡ITENT AMOi'NÎ !1T25,32 *

84L647962

0i.-0000-0-0000-2700-5990-000-000-00000 NY F
TOTAT, PAYMENT AMOI,NT 1,054.00 *

't426L64O5

25
706
393 09

25.79
706.44
393.09

t,L25.32

1",054.00
1,054,00

1s0.00
1s0,00

167.31
L67 .31

1 00054

08980r_-0000-0-1110-1000-4300-L00-000-00000 NY F
TOTAIJ FAYMENT .AMOI.'NÎ 298.08 *

002056/00 EMILY PEERY s57998087

PV-0OOOO]. 07/Ar/20r9 QTE]. CONF MEAITS; ?/1s-r-9 01-?8 13 - 0 - r.1.10 - L000 -52 00- 000- 000 - 00000 NN
TOTAT, PAYMENT AMOI'NT 150.00 *

001023/00 FP MA,TLTNG SOLUITONS

pO-ooo424 07/ïLlzoLg .]UüY-SEPT RT.L04LL7424 1 0L-0000-0-1L10-1000-5620-000-000-00000 NN P

TOTAIT.PAYMENT AMOUNf 16?,3X *

2 08
08

298
298

000

H
È
ut



L46



I
i

I

ie :28 PÀGE

O].2 }ÍAMIIJTON I'NIF'TED SCiiOOt DIST. J9641].
BATCHI.:AUGUST 28 2019

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference ÐaÈe Description

00088L/00 FROIIru¡INE TECHNOTOGIES INC

200013 po-020Lt3 07 /oL/2019 13968;INWS99251

ACCOUNi ¡ÀBIJE PREIJIST
BATCEi OO0l\bf$cH 1.:ùuI¡Y 24 2org

Tax ID nu¡n DeposiÈ t)æe ÀBA num
Fd Res y Goal. Func Obj

APYs00 rJ,00.].s o7/22/t9
<< Open >>

Àccoì.ìnÈ num
SiT BdR DD

EE ES
T9MPS Lig

S-Term E-ExÈRef
4mt Net Amount

i

232977046

1 01"-0000-0-0000-0000-9565_000_ooo_ooo0o NN F
2 01-0000-0-00001?600-5450-000_ooo_o0ooo NN F

TOTAI, PAYI.,IENT AMOIJNT 27L,957.00 *

i. 01-81s0-0_0000_81.00_4300-000_o0o_oooo0 NN p
TOTAL PAYMENT A¡4OUNT 77,82 *

6803 6833 r.

0L-0000-0-0000_?Lt0-5890_000_000_00000 Ny p
TOTAI¡ PAYMENT A¡,IOUNT 3,409.00 *

942209320

01-0000-0-0000-8r.00-4392_000_000-ooooo NN F
01-0000-0-0000-3600-4392_000_000_ooo00 NN F

TOTAÍJ FÀYMENT A¡{OI¡NT 2,236,43 *

01-78r"3-0-L110-1 000-5200-000-000-00000 NN
TOTATJ PAYMENT A¡IPI,NT L44.00 *

1 01-0000-0-0000-2700-5890-OOO_OOO_OOOOO NN F
TOTÀI, PAYMENT AMOI'ÀTT 4,2!3,86 * 13.86

13 .86
86134a 4,2

4,2

000r¡.1/00 eL¡oRTAGODïNEZ

PV-000002 07/0t/2oL9 QTEL coNF MEAr.s; ?/r.5-19 or.-?g13-0-txL0-1000-5200-000-o0o-00000 NN
TOTÀTJ PAYMENT A¡4OUNT 15O.OO *

000727/oO GOLDEN STATE RISK

150.00
150.00

200006 Po-0201
200006 Po-020L

06 07
06 07

/OL/20L9 ANNUAI INS; VIoRKERS CoMP
/oLl2o]-g AÌi¡NUAL rNstrRANcE vflo l{coMp

17t ,332
100,624

L7L,262,0a
100,695.00
27!,957 .00

3 , 409, 00
3,409.00

466.31
L,770 .!2
2,236.4!

9X
09

000L62/00 GRATNGER

PO-000409 o7 / o8/20L9 9225495549

001414/00 HoLDREGE e KUI¡Í]

crJ-000027 06/ 30 /20L9 L29268

000801/00 snNT & soNS INC

clr-000028 06/ !9 /2O!9 74283
crJ-000029 06/25/20!9 80929

000068/00 iTENNIFERFTRTÍI

pv- 000009 07 / 0r / 2or9 MTSS plrc MEAT.S ; ?/2 9- 3 !.

77 .82
7'7.82

00

009403

466
r,770

31
L2

00
00

L44
r44

tsA
*J



L48



01.2 HÀMILTON UNIFTEÐ SCHOOL DTST
BATCH!.:AUGUST 28 2019

ACCOIJNTS PÀ .; PREI,]ST
BATCH: 0001 BATCìif-t r\TULy 24 20Ls

ÀPYs00 L.00.l.s o7 /22/ts
<< Open >>

EE ES
T9MPS Liq

,1964 r 1

3 3602309200r.
3 361.3 88?2 00L
33613493 9001
crosE-!{RoNc PO#
CIJOSE-!{RONG PO*
cIrosE-wRoNG PO#

Tax IÐ num Deposít type
Fd Res

425L672]-

:28 PAGE 5

E-ExLRef
Net Amount,

150.00
L50.00

Vendor/Addr Remit, name
Req Reference ÐaÈe ÐescriptÍon

001283/00 iIoHN'S TIRE & MUFFLER SERVTCE

ct-000030 06/30/2OL9 4763

ABA nu¡n Account num
Y coal Func Obj Sit BdR DD

0r. - 00 00- 0- 0000-2700-4300- 000- ooo _ ooo00
12 - 6105- 0- 1110- i.000-43 00- 000- 000- ooo00
12 -6105 - 0- 1L10- 1000-43 00- 0oo- 000 - oo00o

1 0t--0000-0-0000-2?00-4300-ooo-ooo-ooooo
2 01-0000-0-xt-10-1000-4300-000-0oo-oooo0
3 01-0000-0-11i.0-1000-4300-100-000-o0oo0

1"46

7
35

150
r.,050

300

L46,67
1 .6r

3s.30
0.00
0.00
0.00

189.58

01_81 50_0_0000_8100_5630_Ooo-000_0oooo Ny FTOTAI¡ PAYMENT ÀMOUrür 23!.32 *
231 32

L9 00

67

170.00
170.00

23
23

15
15

1
L

001-509/00 KATHRYN THOMAS

Pv-000003 07/oL/20L9 QTEL coNF MEÀLS,' ?/15-r.9 o1-?B¡.3-o-1r.r0-1000-5200-000-ooo-00000 NN
TOTAIJ PAYMENT AMOUNT 15O.OO *

0002L7/OO KEI,LY LANGAN

pv-00000? o7/oL/20L9 REIMB CSU CONF REGIST oL_0000_0_111o_1000_5200_0oo_ooo_00000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOLNT 170.00 *

000701/00 MAceIE sÀlfyER

Pv-000004 07/0L/20L9 QTEL coNF MEALS; ?/ls-19 0L-?g13-o-1j.10-too0-s2oo-ooo-0oo-o0oo0 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT ÀMOilNT 150.00 *

ooo524/0o MirB lfEr,DINe SttPPtY

cL-00003L 06/3O/20L9 01255403 oL_?338_0_1L10_t-ooo_5890_Ooo_os2_o0ooo NN F
TOTÀI¡ PAYMENT ÂMOInúT 19.00 *

000309/00 oFFrcE ÐEPOT INC

00
00

00
00

cIJ- 00 0032
clr- 000033
crr- 000033

200001 Po-020001
?0000i. Po-020001
200001 Po-020001

o6/30/2oL9
06/29/20L9
06/2e/2oLe
o'1 /oL/20Le
a7 / 0L/20L9
07 / 0L/20Le

NNF
NNP
NNF
NNC
NNC
NNC

0

0
0

x9
19

54.28
54.28

00

00oo27/0o oRfrAND I{ARDWARE

cL-000035 06/ 17 /20L9 40L526

TOTAT¡ PAYMENT AMOI¡NT 189.58 *

0L-81s0-0-0000-8100_4300_000_000_oo0oo NN F
TOTATJ PAYMENT AMOUNT 54.29 *

H
rÞ
r.o



150



Oi,2 ¡iAMII]TON T'NIFIED SCT¡OOI¡ D]ST
BATCH1:AUGUST 28 2019

Vendor/Addr Remit, name
Req Reference ÐaÈe

J964 1 1

Description

69365
69366

6704292
67L0L25
670627L
67062'7r
61LOr25
6704292

Tax ID num Deposit type
Fd Res

ÀccotMfs PÀ\-J.j PREIJIST
BATCH: 000L BATCH L:äIJI¡Y 24 2019

APY500 rr.00.Ls 0?/22/t9
<< Open >>

ì

rla: za raen 6

6/26/20t9 iruNE ELEM 9s2r774729-6
6/26/20L9 irlJNÊ HS 36996?2s95-4

01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-OOO-OOO-O0ooo NN p
01-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-OOO-OOO-OOOOO NN F

TOTAT. PAYMEN"T A¡/IOTJNT 19,386.32 *

95297582't

01-0000-0-0000-7110-5890_000-ooo_0oo0o Ny F
01-0000-0-0000-7x10-5890-000_000-00000 Ny F

TOTAIT PAYMENT AMOI]NT. 10,398,95 *

Y Goal Func Obj

13-s3t 0-0-0000-3700-4700-000-000-00000
1 t 3-5310-0-0000-3?00-4700-000-000-00000
1 L3 -53L0-0-0000-3?00-4700-000-000-00000
3 1.3-5320-0-0000-3?00-4700-000-049-00000
3 13-5320-0-0000-3700-4700-000-049-00000
3 13-5320-0-0000-3700-4?00-000-049-00000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOTTNT 1,1X7.40 *

ABA num -¡fgdount num
Sit, BdR ÐD

EE ES Term E-ExtRef
NeÈ Àmount

11,393 .8L
7 ,992 .5L

19,386.32

7 ,265,00
3,133,9s

L0,398.95

36L.82
294
170

72

T9MPS Liq
000084/00 PG&E

000850/00 Pr,AcEllroRKs INC

ct- 00003
cL- 00003

60
60

?0
80

1.1,393.t81
7, 992 ,ls1

j

I

cL- 00003
crJ- 00003

6/30/20Le
6/30/2019

26
13 3

7
3

i
I

.{oo

.le5
i

i

:

.lB2

.loo
,r00
.loo
.100

'i00
I

I

I

I

I

I

i87
113
.Or
)e4
,119

000763/00 PRoPACIFICFRESH

cL- 00003 9
PO- 000407
PO- 00040?
PO- 00040?
PO- 0004 0?
PO- 0004 07

o6/24/2OL9
o7 /Ls/20t9
o7 / o!/20]-9
o7 / oL/2OL9
07 /Ls/20!9
o7 /oL/20!9

NNF
NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP

36r
0
0
0
0
0

79
23

6
47
15

7
3L2

F
P
P
P
P
P
I

95
123

1, L17

08
t2
46
4L
51
40

8?
13
01
94
L9
70
04
88

000r.34100 QUITJT CIIRPoRATION

0s/ L3 /20L9
o6/28/2ole
06/28/20L9
o6/28/2OL9
06/28/2OL9
06/28/20r9

cL-000042 06/28/20L9 84850s8

000268/00 RAQTTEI, BOCAST

Pv-000005 07/OL/2019 oTEIJ CoNF MEAIrsr ?/Ls-1"9

cL- 000041"
cL- 000042
cL-o00042
crr- 000042
cL- 000042
cL- 000042

7313830
8460463
845L69L
8454553
844i-846
8456900

01-0000-0-Lt 10-1000-4300-I00-000-00000 NN
1.2-61.05-0-1t 10-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN
12 - 6r-ts - 0 - r.t-10- L000-4300- 000- 000- 00000 NN
r-2-6105-0-t-1 10-1000-4300-000-o00- 00000 NN
12-6105-0-1.1 10-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN
12-6105-0-1L10-1000-4300-000-000-00000 NN
12-6105-0-1110-1"000-430s-000-000-00000 NN

TOTAL PAVMENT AMOITNT 491.88 *

01-781 3-0-1L10-1000-5200-000-000-00000 NN
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOI'NT x50.00 *

'70
04

79
23

6
47
1-5

7
3L2
¿cl

150.00
150.00

H
Ul
H



L52



iI964 L L

i

I

Ii
{
1

01.2 HAMII¡TON UNIFIED SCHOOL ÐTST
BATCHI:AUGUST 28 2OL9

Vendor/Addr Remit, name
Req Reference Date

001s10/00 RÀY MORGAN COMPANY

ACCOI]NTS ,I,E PRELIST
BATCH: 0001- BAÌCÉ 1:,tuty 24 2OLg

APY5o0 t,.o0.ts o7/22/Lg
<< Open >>

EE
T9MPS

Tax ID num Deposit t)æe
Fd Res

ABA num AccounE num
Y Goal Func Obj Sit BdR DD

8:28 PAGE 7

i

E-Term E-ExtRef
4*c Net, Anount

I

l---------------
I

l

j oo s2e. s3.100 1,3?1.0e
{00 1,838.23
Ioo 1.93.3t
I oo L4e.2o
l oo 1e3 .30

| +,zt+.x
ì
j

ESDescript.ion

DrsT 1 01_0000_0_0000_2700_5620-000-000-00000
ES 2576544 2 0t_0000_0_1110_1000_5620-100_000_00000
EÏJEM 2576844 3 Ot -0000-o-1 110_1 000_5620_800_o0o_00000
EIrt¡AB 2576844 4 01-0000-o-3200-L0oo_s620_ooo_ooo_ooooo
ADULT ED 25?6A44 5 tt_639L_O_4110_1000_5620_OOO_OOO_OOOO0
PRESCTIOOL 2576844 6 12*6105-O-r.110-1000-5620-OO0-oo0-oo0o0

TOTAI¡ PAyMENT A¡,iOUNT 4,274,96 *

r,iq

PO- 0004 13
PO- O004L3
PO- 0004i.3
PO- 0004 i.3
PO- 0004 13
PO- 0004L3

07 / 0L/ 2019
o7 / oL/2o!9
07 / 0L/ 2oLe
o7 / 0L/20t9
o7 / o!/2oL9
01 / orlzoLg

ifULY
iTUTJY

,JT,T,Y

.ÏÏ,LY
iIUIJY
üT'TJY

NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP
NNP

0
0
0
0
0
0

000087/00 SACR-AMENTO VALLEy MIRROR

cL-000043 06 / L7 /2OL9 16022-r,EcArJ AÐ

000i.37l00 scHooL sERVtcEs oF CAr¡rF rNC

PO-000426 07 /OL/?OI9 üUrJy 0121254-IN

000191/00 SMAIJL SCHOOL¡ DISTRICTS ASSN

2 OOO12 PO- 02 OLL2 O7 / OL / 2OL9 L7 - OL? s'-t -ANNUATT MEMBERSHIP FEE

533423t42

0l--0000-0-0000-2700_5990_000_000_ooooo Ny F
TOTAIJ PAYMETiI:I AMOUNT 32.80 *

1 0!--0000- 0- ¡.r.10- l-000-s890_000_ 000_ooooo NN p
TOTAI¡ PAYMEIIT AMOUNT 3O5.OO *

8032

00

s25 00

800 00

32.80
32 .80

800.00
800,00

525.00
s25.00

3
3

0 00
00

05
05

001184/00 TEHAMA COUMTY DEPT OF EÐ

cr¡-000045 06 / 30 / 2oL9 INV]-9-01299

002002/00 TRUDY BRYAN

PV- 000008 07 / 0l / 20!9 tvlTSS PLC MEATTS ; 7/2 9- 3 1

1 01--0000-0-0000-2700-5300-000-000-00000 NN ¡'
TOTAI, PAYMENT AMOI]NT 525.00 *

01.-403s-0-1L10-1000-5200-000-000-00000 NN F
TOTÀIJ PAYMENT À¡I4OUNT 8OO.OO *

01-7813-0-1110-1000-5200-000-000-00000 NN
TOTAIJ PAYMENT ÀMOU}TT 144.00 *

x44.00
144.00

ooo3'77loo ¡vAsTE MANAGEMENT

PO- 0004 02
PO- 000402
PO- 000402
PO- 000402

üT'IJY I¡S MAINT
iIi,IJY HS CAFE
.TULY ELEM CAFE
üUIJY EI'EM MAINT

10
10
10
10

o7 / oLl20L9
07 / or/2oL9
o'1 /o!/2ot9
0'1/oL/201,9

1-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-00000 NN p
L-0000-0-0000-8100-s590-000-000-00000 NN p
1-0000-0-0000-8100-5590-000-000-0oo0o NN p
r.-0000-0-0000-8100-5s90-000-000-00000 NN p

00
00
00
00

0
0
0
0

1, 061 . 52
42L.0s
42!.O5
360.59

F
(,l
(.)



L54



O].2 HAMII,TON UNIFTEÐ SCHOOIJ DIST. J964J.i.
BATCH1:AUGUST 28 201-9

Vendor/Addr Remit r¡ame
Reg Reference Date DescripLion

000743/00 vÍEsT coAsT PAPER

ACCOUNTS PAY¿- . PREIJIST
BATCH: 000L BATCH l:,fUty 24 Z0!g

Tax ID num Deposit, t]¡pe ABA num
Fd Res y Goal Func Obj

TOTAIJ PÀYMENT ÀMOT'NT

APY500 fr.00.15 07/22/t9
<< Open >>

:28 PAGE I

EE ES Term 8-ExtRefAccount, num
SiT, BdR DÐ T9MÞS r.ig Net Amou¡!,

PO- 00042
PO- 00042

9 07/L'?/20]-9
9 07 /L't /20L9

2,264.2L *

1 0t-8150-0-0000-8100-4300-ooo-ooo-00000 NN p
1 01.-81s0-0-0000-8100-4300-ooo-0oo-o0ooo NN p

i

i

I
I

I

0.100
0.lo0

I

i
I
I

i
I

i

sr.lor
379.16'l

2,264.2r

t70 .02
334.8L
504.83

53 ,09
379.67
432.'16

398,188.21

398,188.2r

398, 188.21

000092/00 r{ooD!,¡rNÐ & BRAssI{rNÐ

r.13 0026s
113 00262s

06 / 26 /20L9 ARINV491736s6
07 / 03 / 20L9 ÀRINV49264510

Nu¡nloer of checks Êo be printed:

Printed: 07 /22/20L9 L8 229 245

TOTÃ,T,, PAYMENT AMOIJNT 504 ,83 *

0t -412I-0-1 110-1000-4400-000-000-000
01--4128-0-1t t 0-L000-4400-000-000-000

TOTAI, PAYMENT åMOI'}.T 432.76 *

TOTÀIJ BÀTCIT PAYMEÑT 398,1.88.21 ***

TOjtAIj ÐISTRICT PÀYMENT 398¿188.21 ****

TOTAIJ F.OR ÀJ¡I¡ DISTRICTS: 398,188,21 ****

47, noE counting voids due to sEub overf,lows

cL-000053
cr,- 000053

OONNP
OONNP

0.00

0. oo

0.00

H
Ul
Ul



156



].2 HÀMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOTJ DIST
dATCH 2; JULY 24, 20L9

Vendor/Addr Remit. name
Req Reference Date

ACCOUNTS PAYAT RELTST
BATCH: 0002 BATCH 2îJUI.Y 24,

APY500 L.00.1-5 07/t2/t9 1"3:15 pAGE
<< Open >>

iI95932
t

Tax ID nuln Deposj-t tl¡pe
Fd Res

20L9

ABA rÌum
Y coal Func Obj

AccounÈ num
SiT BdR DD

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
tig À¡it. Net. àmount

Description

000008/00 CALf,FORNIATS VAI¡UEÐ TRUST H/W

PO- 000444 06 /L8 /2019 ,lIll¡y 201-9
PO-000444 06l]-e/2OL9 JULY 2019
PO-000444 06/!8/2019 .TULY 2019

000s22/00 rJEsLrE ANÐERSON-MIï,LS

po-000433 O7/L2/20!9 .TULV - CASH IN IJEIU HEATTTH BEN

T9MPS

I 01_0000_0_0000_0000_9s?1_000_ooo_oo0oo NN p2 01_0000_0-0000_0000_9572_OOO_OOO_OOOOO NN p
3 01-0000_0_0000_0000_95?3_0oo_oo0_00000 NN p

TOTA¡J PAYMENT A¡yIOUNT 93,76!,74 *

1 0t-0000-0-1110-1000-3?01-0oo-ooo_ooooo Ny p
79!.6'.1 *

94,553.41 ***

79t.67

5, 931.53
80 ,5r2 .74
't,3L7 .47

93,76r,74

79!.67
791.6'1

94, 5s3 . 4t

94, 553 , 41

94, 553 . 41

00
o0
00

0
0
0

TOTATJ PAYMENT A}4OI]NT

TOTAIJ BATCH PAYMENT

TOTAT ÐISTRTCT PAYMENT

TOTåT FOR ALI¡ DISTRICTS:

Number of checks to be printed: 2, not counting void8 due to stub overflov¡s

94r553.41 ****

94,553.41 ****

0.00

0.00

0.00

*-)
¿

H
Ul\¡



158



O]-2 HAMIÏ]TON I]NIFTED SCHOOL DIST
BATCH 4; AUGUST 28, 2019

J96?8 0 ACCOI]NTS
BATCH:0004

.-._JtE PREI¡IST
BATCH 4; AUGUST 28, 20!9

A,PY500 L.00,15 07/29/19 L6:12 PAGE
<< Open >>

vendor/Addr Remit name
Req Reference Ðate

Tax ïD num
Ðescript,ion

000008/00 cArrfFoRNIA's VÀLUED TRttST H/I^¡

PO-000444 07/L8/20L9 AUGUST 201_9
PO-000444 07/r8/2O!9 AUGUST 2019
PO-000444 07/ß/2Ot9 AUGUST 20r-9

ooo522/oo LESLIE ANDERSON-MILLS

PO-000433 07/29/20]-9 AúG - CASH fN rrrEu HEATTH BEN

Y coal Func Obj T9MPS

L 01-0000-0-0000-0000-957L-000-000-ooooo NN p
2 01-0000-0-0000-0000-9572-000_000_00000 NN p
3 01-0000-0-0000-0000-95?3-000-000-00000 NN p

TOTA! PAYMENT AMOITNT 92,720.62 *

1- 0L-0000-0-1110-1000-3?0r--000-000-00000 Ny p
79!.67 *

93,5L2.29 ***

93r5L2.29 ****

93,512.29 ****

Deposít type
Fd Res

ABA num Accour¡t num
SiT BdR DD

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
tiq Ant Net Àmount

0
0
0

00
00
00

28 ,450 .78
56 ,952 .37

7 ,3r7 .47
92,',72Ù ,62

79!.67 79t.67
79L.6?TOTAÍ, PAYMENT AMOT'NT

TOTAI, AATCH PAYMENT

TOTAIJ DISTRICT PÀYMENT

ÎOTAT FOR AI.I. ÐISIRÏCTS:

Nunber of checks to be printed: 2, noL countiûg voids due to Etu.b overfLor,ca

0,00

0.00

0. 00

93 t5L2.29

93 ,5r2 .29

93,5I2.29

^mit¡t!by

l

DT

H
Ul
\0



160



ANNUAL BOARD APPROVAL UST
OPEN PCYS

20 1

GIRLS

SUPPLIES
BUS REPAIRS.SERVICE

BOX & PROCESSING FFFS
MAINTENAI¡çE SUPPLIES

ELLA B SEWERAA/ATER

BUS FUEL

MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE & DATA
REPAIRS & PARTS
VEHICLE PARTS
VEHICLE REPÀIRS
ALL SITES
RETIREE H&W PAYOUT/OPT OUT PER CONTRACT
MAINT GLASS REPAIR
CAFETERIA LINEN SERVICE

CAFÉ EQUIP: PARTS & REPAIRS
I\¡AINT SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

$ 4.500.00
$ 650.OO
$ 1.100.00
$ 350.00

$ 2,000.00
$ 2.OOO OO

$ 40,000.00
$ 340.000.00
$ 805.000.00
$ 60.000.00
$ 350.00
$ 20,000.00

$ 22.OOO OO

1

$
$ I 200 Õo

ð 1 10.000.oo
$ 7.500.00

$ 270.OO

$ 1.500.00
ù 5.000.00
$ 500_00

100.00
$ 25.000.00
ê 600.00
a 4.000.00
$ 3.860.00
$ 5,790.00
ê ',l3.800.00

$ 450.00
$ 450 00
$ 450.00
$ 16.000.00
$ 20.000-00
$ 1.600_00

250.00
$ 19,000.00
s 1 800 00
s 300 00
$ 1 _500-o0

$ 6.500.oo
$ 9.500-04
$ 1.800 00
$ 2.704.OO

$ 700_00

s '1.500_00

$ 700.00
g I Aôn OO

q1 -81 50-0-000e81 004300

01 -0000-(L0000,0000-9571
01 -0000-0-0000-0000-9572
01 -000G.0-0000-0000-9573
01-0000-0-0000-2700-5890
01 -0000-0-0000-2700-5620
01 -0000-0-0000-2700-s990
I 3-531 0-0-0000-37004700
1 3-532GO-0000-3700-4700-000-o4s

1 3-5320-0-0000-3700-4300-049
I 3-531 0-0-0000-3700{700
1 3-5320-0-0000-3700-4700-04s
01-0000-0-0000-71 10-s8r 5
01-000().0-1 I 10-1000-s620
1 3-531 0-0-0000-370(}.4300
0 I -0000-0-000e3600-5630
01 -81 50-0-0000-8 1 00-s630
1 3-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-4300
1 3-531 0-0-0000-37 00-47 00
1 3-531 0-0-0000-3700-5890
0 l -81 50-0-0000-81 00-4300
01 -0000-G0000-81 0G55s0
01 -0000-0-0000-8.t 00-559c1 00
01 -0000-0-0000-81 00,5590-800
01 -0000-0-3200-81 00-5590
1 1-6391-G.41 10-8100-5590
1 2-6105-0-1 1 10-8100-5890
01 -8't 50-0-0000-8 1 00-4300
01 -0000-0-0000-36004392
0l -0000-0-0000-81 00-4392
01-81 50-0-0000-81 00-4300
01 -0000-0-0000-2700-5990
01-81 50-O-0000-8100-5630
0'l -81 s0-&0000-81 0M300
01 -81 50-0-0000-81 00-5630
01 -0000-0-0000-81 00-s590
01-0000-0-1 1 1o-.t 000-3701
01 -81 50-0-0000-81 00-5630
I 3-531 0-O.0000-3700-4300
01-81 50-0-0000-81 00-4300
I 3-53 1 0-0-0000-3700-5630
01-8'l 50-0-0000-81 004300
01-81 50-0-0000-81 00-4300

APPEAL DEMOCRAT

BUS WEST.NORTH
CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE
pôur_$N!A's__valuED_IBU9r
nat ttr^Þñn^re rr¡¡ r rcn roi rÀ-i-_-.-=-

INTERNET SERVICFS

CRYSTAL CREAMERY

DANIELSONS CO

]ANNIS, WOLVER, KELLY (Ieqa| fees)
FP MAILING SOLUTIONS.HS POSTAGE METER LEASE

COUNTY RÔAD SHOP

GOLD STAR FOODS

GRAINGER
HAMIL
HAMILTON CITY COMMUNITY SERV
HAMIL
HAMIL

TON
HAMILTON CIry COMMUNITY SERV
HILLYARD
HUNT & SONS INC
HUNT & SONS INC
J C NELSON

VE COMMUNICATIONS {PHONE SERV)
JOHN'S TIRE & MUFFLER

AI.JTO ELECTRIC
LARRY'S PEST CONTROL
LESLÍE ANDERSON.H&W BENEFIT PAYOUT PER CONTRACT
MILLER GLASS
MISSION UNIFORM & LINEN
NAPAAUTO PARTS
NOR.CAL FOOD EQUIPMENT
NORMAC
ORLAND HARDWARE

PO#
435
406
4ö6
406
406
441
403
421

*4n*
444
444
444
428
446
439
445
4{5
425
425
425

J4_
423
424
404
436
43ô
415
415
415
409
414
414
414
414
414
414
412

400
400
430

-_tg
410
401

401
440
433
4s4
405
4.18
419
420
417

F
Or
H

Er72nO19

Mon.12 Auq 2019 15:18:52



L62



ANNUAL BOARD APPROVAL LIST
oPFtrr Þors
2'1

!! rNTSUPPLIES&PARTS

CUSTOM
ST

DEV, CLEANING OFFICE SUPPLIES
DIPLOMAS, AWARDS, PLAQUES.HS

AWARD$PLAQUES

ADULT ED SUPPLIES

QEE!çE r$uPPLlEs; Hs

DIST-OFFICE SUPPLIES & PAPER
PALETS

MEETING & DIST SUPPLIES

$ 2,033,320.04 ESTIMATED COST TOTAL

AMOUNT

a 400.00
9.500.00

$ 58.000 00
$ 5,000.00

$ 6.500-00
ù '16.500.00

$ 22.100.00
$ 2.500.00
$ 1,800.00

$ 3.800.00
ê 70ô on
$ 1_500.o0

$ 300.00
$ 1.000.00
$ 800.00

$ sno oo
$ I 000 00
$ 300 00
$ 1.100.oo
$ 50.00
s 6 300 00
$ 7_500 00
$ 1_000.00

$ 500.00
$ 250.00
$ 4.500.00
$ 't.500.00

$ 250.00
$ 2.700.00
$ 3.000.00
$ 2.200.oo
$ 1.000.00
$ 500.00

BOARD APPROVAL

DATE

STRII¡G

01-0000-0-1 1 1 0-1 0004300-800

1 &531 0-0-0000-3700-4700

1 &.s31 0-0-0000-3700-4700-049

01 -0000-0-0000-2700-5620
01 -0000-0-1 1 1 0-l 000-5620-100
01-0000-0-l 1 1 0-1000-5620-800
01 -0000-0-3200-1 000-5620
1 1-6391-041 .t 0-1000-5620
12-6105-0-1 1 1G.1000-5620
01-0000-0-1 1 10-1 000-5890
01 -0000-0-0000-0000-9573
1 3-531 0-0-0000-3700¿30ft
1 3-531 0-0-0000-3700-4700
01 -0000-&0000-2700-5990
0l-81 50-0-000G81 00-4300
01 -81 50-0-0000-81 0&4300
01 -0000-0-0000-81 00-5590
01 -81 50-0-0000-81 00-4300

0l-0000-0-l 1 10-1 000-4300
01-0000-0-l I 1 0-1 000-4300-800
01-000G.0-1 r 1 0-1 000-4s00-1 00
12-61 05-0-1 1 1 0-10004300
01 -0000-0-1 1 I 0-1 000-4300-1 00
01 -0000-0-3200-1 0004300

| 1 -91 50-0-0000-2420-5890
01-0000-0-1 1 10-1000-5890
01-0000-0-1 1 10-1000-4300
01-0000-0-1 1 10-1000-58so
01 -9 1 50-0-0000-24204300
1 l-6391-0.41 10-1000-4s00
01-0000-0-1 I l0-r 000-4300
01-000G.0-1 I 1 0-1 000-4300-1 00
1 1-ô391-0-41 10-1 000-4300
01-0000-0-1 I I 0-1000-4300
01 -0000-0-1 1 1 0-1 000-4300-800
01 -0000-G1 1 1 0-1 000-4300-1 00
0 l-0000-0-1 I 10-1 000-4300
01 -000()-().0000-751 0-4300

DAïE, At12t19

DATE:

ING
PG&E

PLATT

5 Y Uqrcô¡LGgflEBlELSES)_
Þ^v lr^Þ^^Àt t^^ÞrEÞ r E^êEê\
RAY MORGAN

CA

US ADS
US
VALLEY

WEST COAST PAPER

CHIGO PRINTING-ELEM
CHICO PRINTING.HS

HERFF JONES

J SOON CONSULTING.CAFË
JIMMYS TROPHIES.DIST
JOHANNA CLAY

)FFICE DEPOT.A./E OPEN

-HS

IUILL.DIST
QUILL.ELEM
QUILL-HS

SUBMITTED BY: CHRIS DEVRIES

APPROVED BY:

PO#
431

._116 -*
443

407

407
413
413
413
413
413
413
4'13
426
408

4_-39
438
447
427

*199 _
402
429

2o-xxx
20-xx)

2q¡¡x.

2O.XXX
2ô-'tr5
20-11A
2O.XXX
20-'l0,4
20-'t34
20-1 55
20-100
20-100
20-160
20-105

20,10s
20-175
20'-'175

H
oì(,

En2no\9

Mon,12 Auq 2019 15:18:52



t64



HAM¡LTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAT BOARD MEETING

MINUTES

Hamilton High School Library
Monday, March 25,2019

5:30 p.m.
5:30 p.m.
7:00 p.m.

Publíc Session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
Closed Session to discuss Closed Session items listed below
Report out from Closed Session no earlier than 7:00 p.m.

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:

Call to order and roll call

_Gabriel Leal, President
Genaro Reyes

_Hubert "Wendall" Lower, Clerk _Rod Boone

_Ray Odom

2.O PUBUC SESSTON/FLAG SALUTE:

3.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)
Motion for Wendall Lower, seconded Rod Boone Motion Carried:5-0

4.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

5.O PUBLIC COMMENT ON CTOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 m¡nutes per ¡tem-

Maria Llamas, Hamilton Elementary School Teacher: I would like to take this time to thank you for giving us (staff and
community groups) the opportunity to speak w¡th you about input for selecting the new superintendent.

6.0 ADJOT RN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.
t. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel lssue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,

resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

Report out oction taken in closed session.

Board President, Gabriel Leal;The Board did not take any action closed session.

7.O ADJOURNMENT:

Wendall Lower, Clerk

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

165



166



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

MINUTES

Hamilton High School Library

TuesdayApril3O 2019

4:00 p.m.

4:00 p.m.

5:15 p.m.

Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.

Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.

Reconvene to open session no earlier than 5:15 p.m.

1.O OPENING BUSINESS:

Call to order and rollcall

r/ Gabriel Leat, President r/ Hubelt "Wendalt" Lower, Clerk r/ Rod Boone

ú Genaro Reyes rl Ray Odom

2.O IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed
session items. The board may limit comments to no more than three mínutes per speaker and 15

minutes per item.

4.O ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. CONFERENCE wlTH TEGAL COUNSET - ANTICIPATED LTTIGATION

Significant exposure to litígation pursuant to Gov. Code, 5 54956.9, subd. (d)(2): One
case

5.O Report out action taken in closed session:

Dírection was given to legal counsel and Superintendent.

6.0 Adjournment:5:20PM

Clerk Date

Superintendent Date

L67



168



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Minutes
HamÍlton High School Library

Thursdaç May 23,2AI9

4:20 p.m.
4:20p.m-
5:00 p.m.

Public sessíon for purposes of opening the meeting only.
Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below
Reconvene to open session no earlier than 5:00 p.m.

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:

Callto order and roll call

V Gabriel Leal, President _Hubert "Wendall" Lower, Clerk
V RayOdom

Boone

Genaro Reyes

2.O IDENTIFY CI.OSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Publíc comment will be heard on any closed session ítems. The board may
limii comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 m¡nutes per ¡tem.

4.O ADJOURN TO CTOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters. (Closed Session began at 4:20 PM)

1,. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel lssue. To consíder the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

Report out oction taken in closed session.
Report out by President Gobrial Leal: The Boord approved the employment controct of a classified employee, AIan
Joksch. The Board gave direction to Superintedent-Elect Jeremy Powell to enter into an employment contract with
Mr. Joksch.

5.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: At 5:00 PM

6.0 ADOPTTHE AGENDA: (M)

7.0 PUBL¡C COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that ís within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limít comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15

minutes per topic. Public comment w¡ll also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

13.0 ACTION ITEMS:

1. Possible Appointment of a Director for Maintenance, Transportation and Operations for HUSD.

A motion was made to approve the employement of Alan Joksch and a rollcallvote was taken
The motion was by Rod Boone and a second was by Genaro Reyes

The Rollcall vote was as follows:

{

Gabrial Leal
Genaro Reyes

Ray Odom
Rod Boone

YA!

YA!

Ya!

Yal

Wendall Lower Absentl

1 ,, ADJOURNMENT: Adjourment 5:10 PM
I./.

Board Cleark: Date

DateSuperíntendent: 169



L70



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGUTAR BOARD MEETING

MINUTES
HamÍlton High School library

Wednesday, June 26, 2Ot9

5:30 p.m.

5:30 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
Closed session to díscuss closed session items listed below.

Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:00 p.m.

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:

Callto order and roll call5:33pm

_y' _Gabriel Leal, President

_t/ _Genaro Reyes

_y' _Hubert "Wendall" Lower, Clerk _y'_Rod Boone

_y'_Ray Odom

4.O

2.O IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CTOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed sess¡on items. The
board may limít comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters-
L. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel lssue. To considerthe employment, evaluation,

reassignment resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.
2. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the Districfs Labor Negotiator,

Superintendent Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.
3- Government Code Section 54956-9, Subdívision (a), Existing litþation. Name of case: Crewsv, Hamilton

Unified School D¡str¡ct, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.
4. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamílton Hþh School,

approximately located at 500 Sixth Stree! Hamilton Cítç CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-01.5-000). Agency
Negotíator: Charles Tracy, Superíntendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for D¡str¡ct. Negotiating Parties:
Westermann Famíly and Hamilton unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

Report out actíon taken in closed sessian: 6.05pm
o Board provided directíon and authority for Superintendent and Legal Representat¡on to enter into property

negotiations.

5.0 PUBLTC SESSTON/FIAG SALUTE:

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M}
Motion for approval of agenda with the change in 14.0, 3, correct date June 12,20L9, by Huber Lower, seconded

Rod Boone. Motion Carried:5-0

7.O Superintedent's Swearing ln Ceremony:
Congrats to Jeremy Powell and congrats to Charles Tracy on his retirement.

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. None

6.0

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

L

L7L



9.0 INFORMATIONAI- ITEMS:
!_.

10.0 D¡SCUSSION TTEMS:

t. None-

72"O Pt Btle COMMENT: Publíc comment on any item of interest to ttre publíc that ís wíthin the Board's jurlsdiction
will be heai'C {agenda and non-agenda items}. The Board rnay limit comments to no more than three m¡nutes
per speaker and 15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific act¡on item príor to
boarci action tirereon.
Ciruck: thank ihe board, said warcf about the buiídíng af tire schooi cÍistrict after unifieation.

13.0 ACTION ITEMS:
I 

^ 
, . .. -r.--a-.¡:r - ñl ,.^¡ñl õ-- ¡-,- ¿- ,Ã- "- -!^ ---J r ^-^a Ê-.^¡-^lr" wLJ-¿V L|-AF: LOCAI LOnIrOi É\Ccounfagülry û¿iAn li-L/{r' ÞUOgeI UVerVleW tor rarenfs aft(¡ LQUd¡ LUf trf (,t

lpD-f -1 ¿aì
tr . ¡ ¡'J,

Motion for Genaro seconded Fluber Lower Motíon Carried:5-0
r --1, a --Ledr: Aye f¡Ä¡a- 

^',^vqvaf¡- ñyg

Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

2. 2A79-2t Hamilton Unified School District Budget and Reserve for Economic Uncertainties. (PP 15G.192¡

Motion for H uber Lower, seconcieci Rod Boone Motíon earrÍeci:5-0

t 
^.^^.,^l 

n:-+-:^¡ ñ--:--^-- ß^- ?1^-- 1-..-1. 
^æ-^ ^¡ -1..--¿:-- â^4^ â^ /ñ r^11J. rir¡a¡ajd¡ U¡5LaILL L¡c>rH,ilËE) rrJ! rJl=!r!! LtiullLv LJ!1lLe Lrl E(lULdLlUll, Ma-1V- lri--ÉyÞ,

l\,lnfinn fnr 12aaa¿a seconded Motíon Carried:5-0
Leal: Aye Odorn: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: AVe

Lower: Aye

4- Annual District Designees Dístr¡ct Authority, 2Ot9-2O. (P-194)

Motion for roval Odom seconded Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 5-0

5. Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators (P-195-L97)

Motion for Odom, seconded Rod Boone. Motion Carried:5-0

6. Prosram Self-Evaluation State Presehool. (P-198-201ì

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: AVe Boone: Aye
I nr,rrpr Arro

I eal' Arro fìdnm. Âr¡avsvr¡¡. ñyL

Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye

Lower: Aye

Leal: Ave Odom: Aye

Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye

Lower: Aye

Leal: AVe Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Ave

L72

Motion for a roval Rod Boone, seconded Hubert Lower. Motion Carried: 5-0



L4.O

7. Annual CALPADS Contract for service (P-2O21:

Ray Odom: ln the past we didn't have a consultant for this, is it imperative that we have a consultant.
Do we have people on staff that can or have been trained to do this.
Charles Tracy: Explained why we have consultant, this ís where we get our funding.

Motion for a Rod Boone, seconded Huber Lower Motion Carried:5-0

8. Consolidated Applicatíon Spring Application (203-229)
Motion for a Rod Boone, seconded Genaro Motion Carríed:5-0

9. Grant Award Notífication- Career Technical Education lncentive Grant (P-230)
Motion for Genaro seconded Huber Lower. Motion Carried:5-0

10. Annual contract Dual Language Professional Development (P-230)
Motion for a Genaro seconded Rod Boone Motion Carried:5-0

LL. FtA/AG Department events, trips and act¡v¡ties (Handout)
Motion to table this item for next meeti Huber Lower seconded Huber Lower. Motion Carríed:5-0

CONSENT AGENDA: ltems in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one
motion. There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff,
or public request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each itenn on the
consent agenda approved by the Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as

recommended.
L. Warrants and Expenditures.
2. Minutes forthe Special Board Meetingon May 23,2019.
3. M¡nutes forthe Regular Board Meeting on June L2, 20L9.
4. HHS Site Calendar Of Events ZOL9-ãOZA

5. lnterd¡stríct Transfers (new only; elementarv students reapplv annuallv).
a- Out

i. Hamílton Elementary School
t. none

¡i. Hamilton High School
L. none

b. ln
i. Hamilton Elementary School

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

L73



1. none
íí. Hamilton High School

t. none
6. Personnel Actions as Presented:

a. New hires:
i. none

b. Reslgnatlons/Retirement:
í, nqne

Motion for with to ltem 3 Hubert Lowe Rod Boone. Mot¡on Carried:5-0

1.5.0 ADJOUßS¡MENT:6:22pm

Clerk Date

Superintendent Date

Odom: AveLeal: Aye
Rì?yes:,qve B¿isn+¡åve.

Lowå.r: A#e

L74



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

MINUTES
Hamilton High School Library

Wednesday, June 26, 2Ot9

6:30p.m.

6:30p.m.

Publíc session for purposes of openíng the meeting only.

Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m. (At the conclusion of the Board Meeting)

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:

Call to order and roll call6:22pm

_y' _Gabriel Leal, President

_y' _Genaro Reyes
_y'_Hubert "Wendall" Lower, Cferk

_y'_Ray Odom

t/ Rod Boone

t2.a

2.O IDENTIFY CTOSED SESSION ITEMS:

6.0 ADOPTTHEAGENDA:(M)

Motíon for of Hubert Lower seconded Genaro Motion Carried:5-0

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any ¡tem of interest to the public that is within the Board's jurisdictíon will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topíc. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item pr¡or to board action thereon.
No comments

13.0 ACTION ITEMS:

L. The Language of Composition, 3rd Edition, Renee H. Shea; Lawrence Scanlon; Robin Dissin Aufses; Megan Harowitz
Pankiewicz, 20L9, Bedford/St. Martins for proposed adoption for AP English Language beginning 20!9-20-
Motion for a Rod Boone, seconded Hubert Lower. Motion Carried:5-0

2. StudySync of California, 1st, McGraHíll Education, 2OL7, BookheadED Learning for proposed adoption for English 9, and
English 10 beginning 2019-20.
Motíon for a Rod Boone, seconded Huber Lower Motíon Carried:5-0

15.0 ADJOURNMENT:6:24pm

Clerk Date

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

Leal: Aye Odom: Aye
Reyes: Aye Boone: Aye
Lower: Aye

Superíntendent Date

t75



L76



HAMILTON UNIF¡ED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

MINUTES

Hamilton High School Library
Tuesday, July 23,2OL9

6:00 p.m. Public Sessíon

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:

Callto order and roll call

x Gabriel Leal, President
x Genaro Reyes

x _Hubert "Wendall" Lower, Clerk x _Rod Boone

x Ray Odom

2.O

3.0

4.0

5.0

PUBUC SESSTON/FLAG SALUTE:

ADOPTTHEAGENDA: (M}

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any ¡tem of interest to the public that is within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15

minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item pr¡or to board action thereon.

D¡SCUSSION ITEMS:

t- Hamilton Unífied School District Mission/Visíon.
a. Board discussed Mission/Vision for 20!9-20 schoolyear.

2. Hamilton High School Site Expansion Permitt¡ng Status.
a. Mike Cannon provided updates on the expansion permitting status.

ADJOURNMENT: 8:00PM

DateClerk

Superintendent Date

L77



L78



Hamilton Unilied School DÍstrict

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Compl¿ints
(Education Code $ 35186)

Person completing this form: Charles Tracy Title: Superintendent

Quarterly Report Submission Date: Ianuary 2019
April2019
July2019
October 2019

(check one)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: August 2g,20lg

Please check the box that applies:

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

n Complaints wsre filed with schools in the diskict during the quarter
indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and
resolution of these complaints.

Dr. Jeremy Powell, Superintendent

u
n
X
u

Total No. of
Complaints

No. Resolved No- Unresolved

Textbooks and
Instructional Materials

TeacherVacancy or
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS

Date Signed

I79



180


